CALL AND NOTICE OF
SPECIAL MEETING

CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN That a Special Meeting of the City Council of the City of Huntington
Park will be held on Monday, August 5, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall Council Chambers, 6550 Miles
Avenue, Huntington Park, CA 90255

Monday, August 5, 2024

Karina Macias
Mayor

Arturo Flores Eduardo “Eddie” Martinez

Vice Mayor Council Member

Jonathan A. Sanabria
Council Member

Esmeralda Castillo
Council Member

All agenda items and reports are available for review in the City Clerk’s Office and
www.hpca.gov. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding
any item on this agenda (other than writings legally exempt from public disclosure) will be made
available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk located at 6550 Miles Avenue,
Huntington Park, California 90255 during regular business hours, 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.,
Monday — Thursday, and at the City Hall Council Chambers during the meeting.

Any person who requires a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, in order to participate in the public meeting may request such modification,
accommodation, aid or service by contacting the City Clerk’s Office either in person at 6550
Miles Avenue, Huntington Park, California or by telephone at (323) 584-6161. Notification in
advance of the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.

PLEASE SILENCE ALL CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE
COUNCIL IS IN SESSION. Thank you.

PLEASE NOTE--The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience of reference.
Iltems may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or Members of the City Council.
Members of the City Council and the public are reminded that they must preserve order and
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decorum throughout the Meeting. In that regard, Members of the City Council and the public
are advised that any delay or disruption in the proceedings or a refusal to obey the orders of
the City Council or the presiding officer constitutes a violation of these rules.

» The conduct of City Council meetings is governed by the portion of the California
Government Code commonly known as the "Brown Act" and by the Huntington Park
City Council Meeting Rules of Procedure.

+ The City Council meeting is for conducting the City's business, and members of the
audience must obey the rules of decorum set forth by law. This means that each
speaker will be permitted to speak for three minutes to address items that are listed
on the City Council agenda or topics which are within the jurisdictional authority of the
City.

* No profanity, personal attacks, booing, cheering, applauding or other conduct
disruptive to the meeting will be permitted. Any person not adhering to the Rules of
Procedure or conduct authorized by the Brown Act may be asked to leave the Council
Chambers.

» All comments directed to the City Council or to any member of the City Council must
be directed to the Mayor (or Chairperson if Mayor is absent).

We ask that you please respect the business nature of this meeting and the order required
for the proceedings conducted in the Council Chambers.

PUBLIC COMMENT

For both open and closed session, each speaker will be limited to three minutes per
Huntington Park Municipal Code Section 2-1.207. Time limits may not be shared with other
speakers and may not accumulate from one period of public comment to another or from one
meeting to another. This is the only opportunity for public input except for scheduled
public hearing items.

All comments or queries shall be addressed to the Council as a body and not to any specific
member thereof. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2), the Ralph M. Brown
Act, no action or discussion by the City Council shall be undertaken on any item not appearing
on the posted agenda, except to briefly provide information, ask for clarification, provide
direction to staff, or schedule a matter for a future meeting.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO AGENDA

Items of business may be added to the agenda upon a motion adopted by a minimum two-
thirds vote finding that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the City or Agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. Items
may be deleted from the agenda upon the request of staff or Council.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The City of Huntington Park shows replays of City Council Meetings on Local Access
Channel 3 and over the Internet at www.hpca.gov. NOTE: Your attendance at this public
meeting may result in the recording and broadcast of your image and/or voice.
CALL TO ORDER
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ROLL CALL

Mayor Karina Macias

Vice Mayor Arturo Flores

Council Member Eduardo “Eddie” Martinez
Council Member Jonathan Sanabria
Council Member Esmeralda Castillo

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATION(S)

1. NATIONAL HEALTH CENTER WEEK PROCLAMTION
2. RECOGNITION OF MEDICAL CAMP ORGANIZER
3. PROCLAMATION TO FORMER MAYOR RICHARD LOYA

PUBLIC COMMENT

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3(a) Members of the public will have an opportunity
tfo address the City Council on items listed on this agenda. For items on this agenda each speaker
will be limited to three minutes per Huntington Park Municipal Code Section 2-1.207. Time limits
may not be shared with other speakers and may not accumulate from one period of public
comment to another or from one meeting to another.

STAFF RESPONSE
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Consideration of two (2) potential case

2.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency designated representatives: Ricardo Reyes
Employee organization: Huntington Park POA

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)
Jon Pina vs. City of Huntington Park, et al.
Los Angeles County Superior Court Case No. 19STCV23618

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the
Council votes on the motion unless members of the Council, staff, or the public request
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specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

CITY CLERK
1. CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
Approve Minute(s) of the following City Council Meeting(s):
1. Special City Council Meeting held June 4, 2024
2. Regular City Council Meeting held June 18, 2024
FINANCE
2. CHECKREGISTERS
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Approve Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrant(s) dated August 5, 2024
3. FISCAL YEAR 2023 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Receive and file the FY 2023 Audited Financial Statement
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
4, CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL FOR RESIDENT CASE FILE WITH THE
OWNER-OCCUPIED REHABILITATION PROGRAM FUNDED WITH THE
CALHOME GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $42,951.00 OR UP TO $100,000.
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Authorize the City Manager to approve payment and to execute related
documents.
END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

SPECIAL AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL
1. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND
AUTHORIZING A MONTHLY AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE TO BE PROVIDED TO
MEMBERS OF THE HUNTINGTON PARK CITY COUNCIL

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
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1. Approve a Resolution adopting and authorizing the award of a monthly automobile
allowance to members of the Huntington Park City Council.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

2,

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL TO AWARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AT CITY HALL

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Award the professional services agreement (PSA) to provide Architectural
Services at City Hall to We Architects Group for a not-to-exceed fee of $195,060;

and

2. Authorize the Finance Director to allocate funding into a project account number
that will pay for this service payable from ARPA funds; and

3. Authorize the City Manager to execute the professional services agreement.

CONSIDERATION OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (EDC)
RECOMMENDED ACTION PERSUANT TO MEASURE PP

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Review and discuss the recommendations of the Economic Development
Committee; and

2. Authorize the City Manager to implement the necessary direction of the City
Council pursuant to the implementation of Measure PP.

DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION ON THE DISSOLUTION OF THE ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Discuss and/or take action on the dissolution of the Economic Development
Committee; and

2. Authorize the City Manager to effectuate the City Council’s direction.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL TO AWARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FAIR HOUSING SERVICES

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Award a One (1) year professional service agreement (PSA) to provide fair housing
services to the sole responsive and responsible proposer, Fair Housing

Foundation for a not-to-exceed amount of $20,000; and

2. Authorize the City Manager to execute the PSA.
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CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION TO AWARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE HOMELESS OUTREACH SERVICES

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Award a One (1) year professional service agreement (PSA) to provide homeless
outreach services to Inner City Visions (ICV) for a not-to-exceed amount of
$127,330; and

2. Authorize the City Manager to execute the PSA

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL TO SOLICIT PROPOSALS FOR FEDERAL
GRANT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Authorize staff to publish a Request for Proposal (RFP) from qualified community
development firms to provide professional management and administrative
services related to the implementation of the City’'s Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG), and other programs funded through the U.S. Department of
Housing (HUD) and Urban Development and California Department of Housing
and Community Development (HCD).

PUBLIC WORKS

8.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL TO AWARD A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT FOR CIP 2019-14 ATP CYCLE V PROJECT

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Award the contract to Palp Inc. DBA Excel Paving for the construction of CIP 2019
14 ATP Cycle V Project as the lowest responsive, responsible bidder for a not to
exceed fee of $2,592,810; and

2. Approve a 10% construction contingency in the amount of $259,281; and

3. Appropriate $2,852,091 to Account No. 202-8080-431.76-20 (State of California
Department of Transportation reimbursable expense); and

4. Authorize the City Manager to execute the construction contract agreement and
all change orders in good faith.

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE ADOPTING A LIST OF PROJECTS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2024-25 FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1 (SB1), THE ROAD REPAIR AND
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Adopt Resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2024-25 project list for Senate Bill 1
(SB1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017; and

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

August 5, 2024 Page 6 of 10



2. Authorize staff to upload the resolution with the list of streets to the California
Transportation Commission (CTC) website.

CITY CLERK

10.

1.

12.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SECOND AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR MEDIA TECHNICIAN SERVICES

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Approve second amendment to the contract services agreement with Mr. Joel
Gordillo for media technician services extending the term for another three (3)
years. Upon conclusion of the term, this agreement must come back to Council
for review and approval; and

2. Authorize City Manager to execute agreement.

COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS COMMISSIONS

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Make appointments to Commissions consistent with provisions set forth in
Resolution No. 2015-19.

CONSIDERATION OF THE CREATION OF A THEATRE AND PERFORMING
ARTS COMMISSION

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Review and discuss the addition of a Theatre and Arts Commission.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

13.

APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF THREE POLICE DEPARTMENT PATROL
OPERATIONS DIVISION VEHICLES AND SUPPLEMENTARY EQUIPMENT

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Authorize the requisition of funds to purchase three Police Department Patrol
Services Division police patrol vehicles from FCA US, LLC (DODGE), specifically
Carville Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram in Greeneville, TN; and,

2. Approve an expenditure in the amount not to exceed $248,038, and request
Finance Director identify grant funding source; and

3. Authorize the City Manager to purchase the vehicles and equip them with the
associated technology and emergency response equipment.
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COMMUNICATIONS & COMMUNITY RELATIONS

14.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL TO AWARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER SERVICES,
PUBLIC AFFAIRS SUPPORT AND STRATEGIC PLANNING FOR SPECIALIZED
ACTIVITIES

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Review the options provided by staff and consider awarding a professional
services agreement for Public Information Officer (PIO) services, public affairs

support, and strategic planning for specialized activities; and

2. Authorize the City Manager to negotiate final terms and execute the professional
services agreement with the selected firm.

CITY MANAGER

15.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A
SPENDING LIMITS POLICY FOR PURCHASING AUTHORITY FOR THE CITY
MANAGER

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Adopt Resolution amending Resolution No. 2019-04, Establishing A Spending
Limits Policy for Purchasing Authority for the City Manager.

FINANCE

16.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FIXING THE ANNUAL
PENSION TAX RATE TO PAY THE CITY’S PENSION OBLIGATION BOND
ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND A PORTION OF THE COST OF THE PUBLIC
EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Adopt a Resolution Fixing the Rate of Taxes to Pay the Cost of the Public
Employees Retirement System for the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 and Levying Taxes
for Said Retirement System to the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2024.

END OF SPECIAL AGENDA
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PUBLIC HEARING(S)

1. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT REFUSE CHARGES PURSUANT TO SECTION
6-2.112 OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK’S MUNICIPAL CODE (172.54
REFUSE COLLECTION FEES)

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Conduct a public hearing; and
2. Take public testimony; and

3. Adopt a Resolution directing the County Assessor to include delinquent refuse
collection fees as a special assessment to be collected at the same time and in
the same manner as County taxes (172.54 Refuse Collection Fees).

2. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AND
ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX FOR
THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK STREET LIGHTING, PARKS, AND
LANDSCAPING SPECIAL TAX DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Conduct a public hearing; and

2. Take public testimony; and

3. Adopt Resolution establishing and ordering the Levy and Collection of the Annual

Special Tax for the City of Huntington Park Street Lighting, Parks and
Landscaping Special Tax District for Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

END OF PUBLIC HEARING(S)

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

Council Member Esmeralda Castillo
Council Member Jonathan A. Sanabria

Council Member Eduardo “Eddie” Martinez
Vice Mayor Arturo Flores

Mayor Karina Macias
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ADJOURNMENT

The City of Huntington Park City Council will adjourn the meeting to a Regular Meeting on
Tuesday, August 20, 2024 at 6:00 P.M.

|, Eduardo Sarmiento, hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State
of California that the foregoing agenda was posted at City of Huntington Park City Hall and
made available at www.hpca.gov not less than 24 hours prior to the meeting. Dated this
2" day of August 2024.

Eduardo Sarmiento, City Clerk
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ITEM 1



MINUTES

Meeting of the
City of Huntington Park City Council
Tuesday, June 4, 2024

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Huntington Park, California was
called to order at 6:01 p.m. on Tuesday, June 4, 2024, in the Council Chambers at City
Hall, 6550 Miles Avenue, Huntington Park, California; Mayor Karina Macias presiding.

PRESENT: Council Member(s): Esmeralda Castillo, Jonathan Sanabria, Eduardo
‘Eddie” Martinez, Mayor Karina Macias

ABSENT: Vice Mayor Flores

CITY OFFICIALS/STAFF: City Manager Ricardo Reyes; Eduardo Sarmiento, City Clerk;
Cosme Lozano Police Chief; Steve Forster Director of Community Development and
Interim Public Works Director; Sergio Infanzon Director of Communications; Cynthia
Norzagaray Director of Parks and Recreation; Gloria Ramirez City Attorney.

INVOCATION

Mayor Macias led the invocation.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council member Castillo ‘Ied the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENTATION(S)
1. CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION TO COMMUNITY MEMBERS — REGARDING
HUNTINGTON PARK FIRE STATION 164
AVILA SCHOLARSHIPS
LOCAL HIGH SCHOOL VALEDICTORIAN & SALUTATORIAN RECOGNITION
LOCAL SCHOOL EDUCATOR OF THE YEAR RECOGNITION
PUBLIC WORKS WEEK PROCLAMATION
LOCAL ARTIST RECOGNITION

IR

Mayor Macias called for a brief recess at 6:52pm to celebrate the students and educators
for the year. Mayor Macias reconvened the meeting at 7:11pm

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following people provided public comment:
1. Michael Graham
2. lvonne Correa

STAFF RESPONSE

City Manager Ricardo Reyes stated that the comments provided by Ms. Correa have
been noted and he will be working with the departments to address the issue.

Mayor Macias agreed with the comments provided by Ms. Correa regarding the trash in
that area. She stated that a solution needs to be developed that also includes the
businesses collaborating with the city to keep the area identified clean.




Community Development and Interim Public Works director Steve Forster stated that he
will be addressing the issues by adding additional patrols by the public works department
and engaging the property owners to address the issue. He added that the city will also
utilize the services of Inner-City Visions to address the people living in their vehicles
along those streets that contribute to the issue. Lastly, he stated that the police
department will increase parking enforcement in the area to allow for increased street
sweeping efforts from once a week to three times a week.

LOSED SE

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Consideration of one (1) potential case

2.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)
Jon Pina vs. City of Huntington Park, et al.
Los Angeles County Superior Court Case No. 19STCV23618

Attorney Gloria Ramirez stated that it is appropriate to recess to closed
session. Mayor Sanabria recessed into closed session at 7:19 p.m.

Mayor Macias reconvened the Council meeting from Closed Session at 7:43 p.m.

E NT

City Gloria Ramirez reported that the record should refiect that with four (4) members of
the City Council present Council Member(s) Castillo, Sanabria, Martinez and Mayor
Macias. Iltem one (1) on the closed session agenda was not discussed. Regarding item
two (2) on the closed session agenda, the City Council receive a briefing from the City
Attorney’s office and voted 4-0 in favor of a settlement agreement.

CONSENT CALENDAR
CITY CLERK

MOTION: Council member Martinez moved to approve the consent calendar,
seconded by Council member Castillo. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

AYES: Council Member(s): Castillo, Sanabria, Martinez, Mayor Macias
NOES: None
ABSENT: Vice Mayor Flores

1. CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINTUES

Approve Minute(s) of the following City Council Meeting(s):
1. Regular City Council Meeting held April 16, 2024
FINANCE



2. CHECKREGISTER
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Approve Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrant(s) dated June 4, 2024
CITY MANAGER
3. CONSIDERATION AND APPOVAL OF CHANGES OF THE ALTERNATES FOR

THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Approve changes to the Economic Development Committee alternates.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

REGULAR AGENDA

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

4,

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A “LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR
TEMPORARY FIRE STATION 164 BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
AND THE CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES
COUNTY” (LICENSE AGREEMENT)

MOTION: Council member Martinez moved to approve a License Agreement for the
placement of temporary Fire Station 164 at Raul R. Perez Memorial Park (Park); and
authorize the City Manager to negotiate terms and execute the License Agreement,
seconded by Council member Sanabria. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

AYES: Council Member(s): Castillo, Sanabria, Martinez, Mayor Macias
NOES: None

ABSENT: Vice Mayor Flores

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF FIREWORKS SALES PERMIT
APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED BY LOCAL NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS IN
THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

MOTION: Council member Martinez moved to approve the Fireworks Sales Permit
Applications submitted by local non-profit organizations in the City of Huntington
Park; and authorize the Community Development Department to process the
applications and conduct the final inspections of the stands, seconded by Council
member Sanabria. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

AYES: Council Member(s): Castillo, Sanabria, Martinez, Mayor Macias

NOES: None



ABSENT: Vice Mayor Flores
CITY CLERK
6. COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS COMMISSIONS

City Clerk Eduardo Sarmiento announced that Vice Mayor Arturo Flores advised him
that he appoints Graciela Ortiz to the Civil Service Commission.

END OF REGULAR AGENDA

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

Police Chief Cosme Lozano shared that the meet your police event was successful and
was well attended by the community. He then gave kudos to the SWAT members who
organized and awarded scholarships to graduating students. He closed by sharing that
the torch run event was successful and thanked all departments for their support.

Parks and Recreation Director Cynthia Norzagaray announced some upcoming events
for the community including a Red Cross blood drive at Salt Lake Park. She closed be
announcing that the 2024 graduation stage is set up and available for photos for all
graduates and is located between City Hall and the Police Station on Miles Ave.

Community Development and Interim Public Works Director Steve Forster began by
thanking the City Council for the Public Works proclamation. He highlighted a few of the
Public Work’s programs that are currently underway including Slauson Ave Street
Rehabilitation Project which is entirely grant funded, Gage Ave project which covers
Gage Ave and other ancillary streets and is also grant funded. He then reported that the
city was awarded a 5-million-dollar grant for other street improvements and will be used
for concreate intersections on Pacific Blvd. These projects and acquisition of funds are a
direct reflection of staff efforts to move forward the Downtown Specific Plan, which City
Council approved, and all told equate to about 18 million dollars of grant funded
improvements for the community.

Communications Department Director Sergion Infanzon provided information on
upcoming city events and encouraged all residents to visit the city website for additional
information.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

None

COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

Council member Castillo thanked staff for their hard work.

Council member Sanabria thanked staff for their hard work and various programs and
events for the community and the police department for keeping the residents safe.

Council member Matinez thanked staff for the amazing work they do.

Mayor Macias thanked her colleagues, all the staff and directors for their diligence. She



Mayor Macias thanked her colleagues, all the staff and directors for their diligence. She
also thanked the police department for their nimbleness in addressing all the
community’s needs, and still making time to have amazing events like the torch run and
meet your police which gives the residents an opportunity to be heard. The Mayor closed
by sharing concerns regarding the increased vandalism in and around the 99 cents store
property and she requested staff reach out to the property owner to address those
concerns.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Macias adjourned the meeting at 8:01 p.m. The next City of Huntington Park City
Council meeting will be held on Tuesday June 18, 2024 at 6:00 pm
Respectfully submitted

(. -
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Eduardo Sarmieﬁto, City Clerk




MINUTES

Meeting of the
City of Huntington Park City Council
Tuesday, June 18, 2024

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Huntington Park, California was
called to order at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, in the Council Chambers at City
Hall, 6550 Miles Avenue, Huntington Park, California; Mayor Karina Macias presiding.

PRESENT: Council Member(s): Esmeralda Castillo, Eduardo “Eddie” Martinez, Vice
Mayor Arturo Flores and Mayor Karina Macias

ABSENT: Council Member(s) Jonathan Sanabria

CITY OFFICIALS/STAFF: City Manager Ricardo Reyes; Eduardo Sarmiento, City Clerk;
Cosme Lozano Police Chief; Steve Forster Director of Community Development and
Interim Public Works Director; Sergio Infanzon Director of Communications; Cynthia
Norzagaray Director of Parks and Recreation; Araceli Alimazan City Attorney.

VOCATION

Mayor Macias led the invocation.

D LLEGIANCE
Vice Mayor Flores led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENTATION(S)
1. PRIDE MONTH PROCLAMATION

Mayor Macias called for a brief recess at 6:15pm. Mayor Macias reconvened the meeting
at 6:19pm

Council member Eduardo “Eddie” Martinez did not return to the dais after the short
recess.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following people provided public comment:
. Rigoberto Ruiz

. Fernando Islas

. Flora Coronci

. Susana Martinez
. Manuel Balderas
. Ramsey Judah

. Karina Gonzalez
. Maha Afra

. Irina Sandoval
10. Michael Diaz
11. Bella De Soto
12. Margaret Villa
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13. Jose Barillas

STAFF RESPONSE

City Manager Ricardo Reyes stated that the city was notified of a number of public safety
concerns and staff taking action by restricting parking in that area in order address the
concemns.

Community Development and Interim Public Works director Steve Forster stated that he
will be addressing the issues by adding additional patrols by the public works department
and engaging the property owners to address the issue. He added that the city will also
utilize the services of Inner-City Visions to address the people living in their vehicles
along those streets that contribute to the issue. Lastly, he stated that the police
department will increase parking enforcement in the area to allow for increased street
sweeping efforts from once a week to three times a week.

LOSED SESSI

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Consideration of one (1) potential case

Attorney Araceli Almazan stated that it is appropriate to recess to closed
Mayor Macias recessed into closed session at 6:50 p.m.

Mayor Macias reconvened the Council meeting from Closed Session at 7:17 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

City Araceli Aimazan reported that the record should reflect that with four (3) members
of the City Council present Council Member(s) Castillo, Vice Mayor Flores and Mayor
Macias. Item one (1) the City Council was briefed direction was provided but no final
action was taken. This concluded the closed session report.

CONSENT CALENDAR
CITY CLERK

MOTION: Vice Mayor Flores moved to approve the consent calendar, seconded by
Council member Castillo. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

AYES: Council Member(s): Castillo, Vice Mayor Flores and Mayor
Macias
NOES: None

ABSENT: Council Member(s): Sanabria and Martinez
1. CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINTUES

Approve Minute(s) of the following City Council Meeting(s):



1. Regular City Council Meeting held May 7, 2024

FINANCE

2.

CHECK REGISTER
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Approve Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrant(s) dated June 18, 2024

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

3.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL FOR RESIDENT CASE FILE WITH THE
HOME REPAIR PROGRAM FUNDED WITH THE HOME INVESTMENT
PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (HOME) FOR THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $
49,603.00.

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Authorize the City Manager to approve funding.

4. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL FOR RESIDENT CASE FILE WITH THE
HOME REPAIR PROGRAM FUNDED WITH THE HOME INVESTMENT
PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (HOME) FOR THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF
$60,375.00.

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Authorize the City Manager to approve funding.

5. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK'’S
HOME PROGRAM POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:

1. Receive and Adopt the Home Investment Partnership Act (HOME Program)
Policies and Procedures for the administration of the program.
CITY CLERK
6. WAIVE FURTHER READING AND ADOPT RESOLUTION RECITING THE FACTS

OF THE CONSOLIDATED MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON MARCH 5, 2024
FOR ONE UNEXPIRED TERM CITY COUNCIL MEMBER SEAT

RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL:
1. Adopt a Resolution reciting the facts of the consolidated municipal election held

on March 5, 2024, for one unexpired City Council term. Declaring the Results
thereof as Provided by Law.



END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

REGULAR AGENDA

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

7.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF FIREWORKS SALES PERMIT
APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED BY LOCAL NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS IN
THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

MOTION: Vice Mayor Flores moved to approve the Fireworks Sales Permit
Application submitted by Praise Chapel in the City of Huntington Park; and authorize
the Community Development Department to process the application and conduct the
final inspections of the stands, seconded by Mayor Macias. Motion carried by
unanimous consent.

AYES: Council Member(s): Castillo, Vice Mayor Flores and Mayor
Macias
NOES: None

ABSENT: Council Member(s): Sanabria and Martinez

PUBLIC WORKS

8.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL TO AWARD A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT FOR CIP 2022-09 CDBG CHESLEY “CIRCLE” PARK PROJECT

MOTION: Vice Mayor Flores moved to award the contract to Green Giant
Landscape, Inc. for the construction of CIP 2022-09 CDBG Chesley “Circle” Park
Project as responsive, responsible bidder for a not to exceed amount of $778,799.89
payable from CDBG funds; and approve a construction contingency in the amount
of $37,649.35 payable from CDBG funds; and authorize the City Manager to execute
the construction contract agreement and any change orders in an amount to not
exceed the contingency, seconded by Council member Castillo. Motion carried by
unanimous consent.

AYES: Council Member(s): Castillo, Vice Mayor Flores and Mayor
Macias
NOES: None

ABSENT: Council Member(s): Sanabria and Martinez

CITY CLERK

9.

COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS COMMISSIONS
No appointments were made by the City Council.

END OF REGULAR AGENDA




DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

Police Chief Cosme Lozano shared that citations will be given out to anyone using illegal
fireworks on July 4,

Parks and Recreation Director Cynthia Norzagaray announced that the splash pad is
now open and encouraged residents to visit the city website for the splash pad schedule.
She also invited everyone to participate in the upcoming 4™ of July festival and
encouraged everyone to visit the city website for more information.

Community Development and Interim Public Works Director Steve Forster wished Vice
Mayor Flores a happy birthday.

Communications Department Director Sergion Infanzon also wished Vice Mayor Flores a
happy birthday.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

None

COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS
Council member Castillo thanked staff for their hard work. She also wished Vice Mayor
Flores a happy birthday.

Vice Mayor Flores thanked staff for their hard work and congratulated them on their
accomplishments this fiscal year which is noticed by all the growth and progress that is
being made for the city.

Mayor Macias thanked all the staff and directors for their hard work. She also wished
Vice Mayor Flores a happy birthday and a happy belated Father’'s Day to all the fathers
out there.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Macias adjourned the meeting at 7:28 p.m. The next City of Huntington Park City
Council meeting will be held on Tuesday July 2, 2024 at 6:00 pm
Respectfully submitted

\ :/ ’ S F,) P 7
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Eduérdo Sarmieﬁto-, City blerk
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List of Funds - City of Huntington Park

Fund

Description

111
112
113
114
115
116
120
121
122
123
124
150
151
152
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226

General Fund

Waste Collection/Disposal
American Rescue Plan Act
Spec Events Contributions
General Fund Reserve
Retirement Fund

Special Revenue DNAID
Special Revhu Welfare Inm
Prevention Intervention
Board of Corrections LEAD
Auto Theft Prevention
Emergency Preparedness
Economic Development
Greenway Linear Park Proj
Local Grants

State Grants

CFP Crosswalks

Federal Grants

SR2S Middleton Safe Route
CFP Pacific Blvd

CFP | Park Pay Station
CFP Signal Synchronizatio
CMAQ Metro Rapid

CFP City Street Resurfac
Measure M

Road Maint & Rehab SB1

P &R Grants

Park Facilities

Recreation Field Charter
Trees for A Better Enviro
Employees Retirement Fund
OPEB

PARS

Sales Tax-Transit Fund A
Sales Tax-Transit C

State Gasoline Tax Fund
Measure R

Local Origin Program Fund
Office of Traffc & Safety
Cal Cops Fund

Air Quality Improv Trust

[Fund

Description

227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
257
258
259
262
263
264
267
268
269
270
271
272
273

Offc of Criminal Justice
State Dept. of Justice

Police Forfeiture Fund
Homeland Security Fund
Parking System Fund

Artin Public Places Fund
Bullet Proof Vest Grant
Congressional Earmark
Federal Street Improvmnt
HUD Economic Empowerment
Community Planning

Air Pollution Grant

Federal CDBG Fund

HUD EZ/EC Soc Sec Block
CalHome

HUD Home Program

HUD 108 BO3MC060566
HUD EDI Grant

EPA Brownfield
LBPHCP-Lead Base
Neighborhood Stabilzation
Homelessness Prevention
DEPT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCES
DTSC Grant

Land & Water Conservation
ABC

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Home ARP Grant

CDC Merged Project Fund
CDC Merged Debt Service
CDC Low/Mod Income Housin
CDC Neighbor Preservn Cap
CDC Neighbor Presrvn Debt
CDC Nghbr Prsrvn Low/Mod
CDC Sta Fe Redev Project
CDC Sta Fe Debt Service
CDC Sta Fe Low/Mad Income
Successor Agency Merge
Successor Agency Merg Prj
Successor Agency Low Mod
Successor Agency NHP
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List of Funds - City of Huntington Park

Fund

Description

274
275
276
283
285
286
287
288
293
299
322
334
335
345
346
347
348
349
475
533
535
681
741
742
745
746
748
779
787
800
801
802
993
994
995
996
997
998
999

Successor Agency NHP Prj
Successor Agency
SUCCESSOR AGENCY-GF
Sewer Maintenance Fund
Solid Waste Mgmt Fund
lllegal Disposal Abatemnt
Solid Waste Recycle Grant
COMPBC

PUBLIC FIN. AUTHOR.L/T DT
CDC Special Revenue Fund
STIP Transportation Fund
Ped/Bike Path Fund

Energy Efficient Grant

Rails To Trails Randolph
Bike Lane State Street
SRTS Middleton Elementary
Pacific Blvd Ped Improve
Capital Improvement Fund
HP PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHOR
Business Improv Dist Fund
Strt Lght & Lndscp Assess
Water Department Fund
Fleet Maintenance
Information Technology
Self Insurance

Employee Benefit Fund
Veh & Equip Replacement
Deferred Comp. Trust Fund
Citywide CIP

Pooled Cash

Pooled Cash Fund

Pooled Interest

Public Fin Authority LTD
General Fixed Assets Acct
General LTD Account Grp
General Long Term Debt
CDC Gnrl LTD Account Grp
Reserve Template Fund
Pooled Cash/Template
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City of Huntignton Park
Demand Register
July 16 and August 05, 2024

2N sl INVOICENUMBER _ _ ACCOUNTNUMBER _ DESCRIPTION . TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS
4IMPRINT INC 12652054 111-6010-466-55-40 SENIOR PROGRAM SUPPLIES 462.86
12667635 111-6065-451-57-46 EVENT SUPPLIES 923.16
4IMPRINT INC Total 1,386.02
AAA ELECTRICAL SUPPLY INC 319167-00 221-8014-429-74-10 PW STREET SUPPLIES 1,203.76
319168-00 221-8014-429-74-10 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 1,673.63
AAA ELECTRICAL SUPPLY INC Total 2,877.39
___AARON NEVELS 45428 111-7010-421-59-10 MILEAGE 20.77
‘ AARON NEVELS Total L 20.77
. ACCESS AUTO GLASS ~ 1236 741-8060-431-43-20 WINDSHIELD PD UNIT #197 215.00
o ACCESS AUTO GLASS Total 215.00
ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS INV414459 111-7010-421-61-20 TACTICAL LAUNCHERS 37,556.67
ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS Total 37,556.67
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROFESSIONAL 8.79942E+12 111-8085-431-43-21 2016 SHUTTLE PARTS 124.99
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROFESSIONAL Totat 124.99
ADVANCED TILE RESTORATION 486 111-8024-421-73-10 SANIGLAZE APPLICATION 45,513.76
ADVANCED TILE RESTORATION Total 45,513.76
__ AIRESPRING INC. 186092619 112-9050-462-74-10 CLOUD INTERNET SERVICES 1,110.22
AIRESPRING INC. Total 1,110.22
AK TREADMILL REPAIR SPECIALIST, INC 29771 111-6010-451-56-41 FITNESS CENTER MAINTENANGE 370.00
AKTREADMILL REPAIR SPECIALIST, INC Total 370.00
ALADDIN LOCK & KEY SERVICE 34207 111-8023-451-61-20 FIRE DEPT KEYS 214.40
) 34218 111-8023-451-61-20 PURCHASED 44 LOCKS PW 1,758.44
ALADDIN LOCK & KEY SERVICE Total 1,972.84
ALAN'S LAWN AND GARDEN CENTER, INC. 33953 535-8090-452-61-20 PARKS LANDSCAPING MAINT. 681.15
33954 535-8090-452-61-20 PARKS LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES 2,507.37
34285 _ 535-8090-452-61-20 SIDEWALK CLEANING 740.86
ALAN'S LAWN AND GARDEN CENTER, INC. Total 3,920.38
ALFREDO RAMOS 2000025.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
111-6040-451-61-35 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
B 2000032.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
ALFREDO RAMOS Total 180.00

Paca:
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City of Hur...gnton Park

Demand Register

July 16 and August 05, 2024

[PAYEE: “Tams T - . M_MINVOICE NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER EE§§BJ?_'QO_N_ __ TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC 94450 111-7010-421-56-41 SCHOOL CROSSING G SERVICE 2,780.65
ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC Total 2,780.65
ALL STAR ELITE SPORTS 4335 111-6040-451-61-35 ADULT SPORTS SUPPLIES 832.83
ALL STAR ELITE SPORTS Total 832.83
ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN 20240321114 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 6,611.30
2.02401E+12 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 3,850.60
2.02401E+12 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 5,525.40
2.02402E+12 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 4,396.15
2.02401E+13 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 14,556.40
2.0241E+13 111-9031-413-6562-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 1,463.00
2.0231E+14 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 3,280.20
2.0231E+14 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 17,271.98
2.02401E+14 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 1,753.50
2.02401E+14 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 11,380.00
2023-1011-21066 111-9031-413-52-30 SETTLEMENT CLAIM 83.44
2024-0102-21112 111-9031-413-52-30 LEGAL SERVICES JAN/FEV24 683.30
2024-0103-21118 111-9031-413-52-30 LEGAL SERVICES JAN/MAR24 1,366.50
2024-0203-21116 111-9031-413-52-30 LEGAL SERVICES JAN/MAR24 193.80
ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN Total 72,415.57
AMAZON.COM SERVICES, INC. 11NK-Q4VL-14KD 111-6020-451-61-35 CULTURAL ARTS 443.90
13JV-3M6T-FTDJ 111-6020-451-61-35 CULTURAL ARTS SUPPLIES 60.50
14X3-Q7ID-KDF7 111-6065-451-57-46 CULTURAL ARTS 945.06
1HRF-9PYW-LXF4 111-6010-466-55-40 FOURTH OF JULY SUPPLIES 995.53
1MLN-JK6R-LVPX 111-6020-451-61-35 CULTURAL ARTS 55.10
1T6R-KCMR-YK1K 111-6065-451-57-46 SENIOR DANCE PROGRAM 551.24
1VIN-6QRJ-3Q1W 111-6020-451-61-35 SENIOR DANCE PROGRAM 979.99
AMAZON.COM SERVICES, INC. Totat 4,031.32
___ANTHEM SPORTS, LLC o - 395158 111-6030-451-61-35 SPORTS SUPPLIES 820.99
ANTHEM SPORTS, LLC Total 820.99
AP TECHNOLOGY, LLC 4103 111-9010-419-56-41 PC LICENSE & MAINTENANCE 285.00
AP TECHNOLOGY, LLC Total 285.00
ARROYO BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS 3448 111-7010-421-56-41 EMPLOYEE BACKGROUND CK 1,000.00
ARROYO BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS Total 1,000.00
AT&T 9391033934 111-7040-421-56-41 CITY WIDE PHONE SERVICES 375.82
Page2
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City of Huntignton Park
Demand Register
July 16 and August 05, 2024

PAYEE = INVOICE NUMBER _ACCOUNTNUMBER _ DESCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS
AT&T 254715586 APRIL 111-9010-419.53-10 PHONE SERVICES - 12305
254844269 MAY 111-8010-418.53-10 PHONE SERVICES 112.35
254852700 MAY 111-9010-419.53-10 PHONE SERVICES 123.05
283700443 MAY 111-9010-419.53-10 PHONE SERVICES 117.70
317316997 APRIL 111-9010-419.53-10 PHONE SERVICES 96.30
X06252024 111-7040-421-56-42 PD WIRELESS PHONES 6,602.47
AT&T Total 7,550.74
AUTO ZONE 4075056048 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#978 PARTS 275.32
4075056049 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#977 PARTS 275.32
4075056050 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#975 PARTS 70.27
4075056051 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#976 PARTS 7027
4075056057 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#903 PARTS 73.08
4075056060 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#903 PARTS 103.62
4075058057 111-7010-421-43-20 SHUTTLE #003 PARTS 396.86
4075063449 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UNIT REPAIR 52.91
4075063872 741-8060-431-43-20 PD UNIT REPAIR 19.89
4075069289 741-8060-431-43-20 PARTS FOR SHUTTLES 17.79
4075069293 741-8060-431-43-20 PW UNIT REPAIR (17.79)
4075069298 111-8085-431-43-21 CREDIT MEMO 44.49
B AUTO ZONE Total 1,382.03
AUTONATION TOYOTA CERRITOS ] 1616093 111-7010-421-43-20 ELECTRICAL VEH REPAIR 7,002.26
AUTONATION TOYOTA CERRITOS Total 7,002.26
BDG LAW GROUP 34794 745-9031-413-32-70 LEGAL SERVICES MAY1-31 24 385.00
34795 745-9081-413-32-70 LEGAL SERVICES MAY1-3124 280.00
BDG LAW GROUP Total 665.00
BEARELECTRICALSOLUTIONS,INC 23245 221-8014-429-56-41 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 6,350.00
BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INC Total B 6,350.00
BENEFIT ADMINISTRATION CORPORATION 266 111-2030-413-56-41 FLEX ADMIN-2024 2ND QUART 150.00
BENEFIT ADMINISTRATION CORPORATION Total 150.00
BNJ IRON WORKS INC. 367 111-7010-421-73-10 CANOPY FOR DUI TRAILER 13,897.01
BNJ IRON WORKS INC. Total 13,897.01
BRIZUELA'S IRON WORK 185 535-8090-462-43-20 INSTALL & REPAIR FENCE 1,423.50
188 741-8060-431-43-20 PW DEPT SERVICE 1,600.00
o o 189 111-8010-431-61-20 PARKING LOT REPAIR 800.00
BRIZUELA'S IRON WORK Total 3,823.50

]
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City of Hu....gnton Park
Demand Register
July 16 and August 05, 2024

PAYEE o il INVOICE NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS

BUENA PARK HONDA 519387 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT REPAIR 319.18
519388 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT REPAIR 319.19
BUENA PARK HONDA Total 638.38
CACEO 200029884 111-5010-419-69-156 PROF. DEVELOP. TRAINING 36.00
CACEQ Total 36.00
CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS COMM BSASR/JUN2024 111-0000-322-40-05 FEE PER QUAR APR-JUN 2024 57.60
CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS COMM Total 57.60
CALIFORNIA CANOPY _ - 1653 111-6010-466-55-56 EVENT SUPPLIES 3,153.92
CALIFORNIA CANOPY Total 3,153.92
CALIFORNIA FRAME & AXLE 77918 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #003 MAINTENANCE 520.00
CALIFORNIA FRAME & AXLE Total 520.00
CALIFORNIA STREET LIGHTING 1153 535-8016-431-61-45 POLE REMOVAL/DISPQSAL 3,500.00
CALIFORNIA STREET LIGHTING Total 3,500.00
CALIFORNIA TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO. 14020 111-7010-421-43-20 ANIMAL ENFORCE TRUCK RAMP 5,225.00
CALIFORNIA TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO. Total 5,225.00
CANNON CORPORATION 88678 283-8040-432-76-11 WELL SERVICES 4,752.80
88684 283-8040-432-76-11 WATER MASTER PLAN 1,152.00
681-8030-461-43-30 WATER MASTER PLAN & RATE 218.00
CANNON CORPORATION Total 6,122.80
CENTAR INDUSTRIES, INC 2454401-IN 111-8024-421-43-10 PD LOCKER REPAIR 2,904.04
CENTAR INDUSTRIES, INC Totat 2,904.04
CENTRAL FORD 44890 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT#977 PARTS 531.41
44900 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UNITS 952 & 955 MAINT 29.18
44997 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #275 PARTS 146.26
45080 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT#977 PARTS 1,344.49
45144 111-7010-421-43-20 SHUTTLE 963B REPAIR 15.72
45145 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE 963B REPAIR 274.31
45160 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE 963B PARTS i21.72
45164 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE 9638 PARTS 261.07
45649 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #001 PART 29.18
45650 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #002 MAINTENANCE 145.87
45707 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #001 MAINTENANCE 128.77
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City of Huntignton Park
Demand Register
July 16 and August 05, 2024

PAYEE . . NVOICENUMBER _ ACCOUNTNUMBER DESCRIPTION __ TRANSACTIONSAMOUNTS _
CENTRAL FORD 45714 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #003 MAINTENANCE 128.77
45741 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#952 MAINTENANCE 531.41
45768 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #004 MAINTENANCE 41.85
45824 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #003 MAINTENANCE 55.96
CENTRAL FORD Total 3,785.97
CENTRAL SQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC 414731 111-9010-419-43-15 MAINTENANCE 14,885.82
CENTRAL SQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC Total 14,885.82
CHAMPION CID 710965 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #974 REPAIR 689.66
711930 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT MAINTENANCE 412,72 .
CHAMPION CJD Total 1,102.38
WCHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 1.3516E+11 111-9010-419-53-10 PD CLOUD BACKUP & SECURITY 189.97
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Total 189.97
CINTAS CORPORATIONNO 3 4196011397 741-8060-431-43-20 UNIFORM DRY CLEANING 499.62
4196725661 741-8060-431-43-20 UNIFORM DRY CLEANING 499.62
CINTAS CORPORATION NO 3 Tatal 999.24
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERMEI;)“I“NO, INC 2400928 681-8030-461-56-41 WATER QUALITY TESTING 1,424.50
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO, INC Total 1,424.50
COMMUNITY VETERINARY HOSPITAL INC 523942 111-7010-421-61-20 K9 MAINTENANCE 352,75
525243 111-7010-421-61-20 K9 GROOMING SERVICES 212.00
COMMUNITY VETERINARY HOSPITAL INC Total 564.75
CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS 83339812 111-2030-413-56-41 ASST RECREATION PHYSICAL 522.00
83411163 111-2030-413-56-41 ASST RECREATION PHYSICAL 442.00
e 83479615 111-2030-413-56-41 ASST RECREATION PHYSICAL . 442.00
CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS Total 1,406.00
COUNTY OF L.A. DEPT QF PUBL[E:MWORKS REPW24061007727 221-8014-429-56-41 TRAF. SIGNAL MAINT. MAY24 689.18
o COUNTY OF L.A. DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS Total 689.18
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES DEPT FY 2024-25 111-9010-419-31-50 LAFCO FY 2024-25 2,207.66
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES DEPT Total 2,207.66
DAPEER, ROSENBLIT & LITVAK 23240 111-5020-411-32-70 PROFESSIONAL SERV. JUN24 805.80
23241 111-5020-411-32-70 PROFESSIONAL SERV. JUN24 6,180.23
23242 111-5020-411-32-70 PROFESSIONAL SERV. JUN24 1,010.55
23243 111-5020-411-32-70 PROFESSIONAL SERV. JUN24 364.77
Pae5
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City of Hun.ignton Park
Demand Register
July 16 and August 05, 2024

PAYEE INVOICENUMBER  ACCOUNTNUMBER u DESCRIPTION ___ TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS
DAPEER, ROSENBLIT & LITVAK 23244 111-5020-411-32-70 PROFESSIONAL SERV. JUN24 29,074.54
23245 111-5020-411-32-70 PROFESSIONAL SERV. JUN24 220.90
23246 111-5020-411-32-70 PROFESSIONAL SERV. JUN24 157.50
DAPEER, ROSENBLIT & LITVAK Total 37,814.29
DATATICKET INC. 166968 111-5055-419-56-41 CITATION PROCESSING JUN24 457.50
167076 111-9010-419-56-30 WEBSITE ONLINE ACCESS 69.50
167749 111-9010-419-56-30 WEBSITE MAINT/TAX BOARD 12,010.27
DATA TICKET INC. Total 12,537.27
DATAPROSE, INC. DP2402978 681-3022-415-53-20 WATER BILL & POSTAGE 6.24 4,657.22
S - 681-3022-415-56-41 WATER BILL & POSTAGE 6.24 3,755.28
DATAPROSE, INC. Total 8,412.50
DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS INV826440 111-7040-421-56-41 TECHNICIAN LABOR 1,220.00
DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS Total 1,220.00
DELTA DENTAL BE006143423 111-0000-217-50.20 DELTA CARE PPO JULY 24 7,060.05
DELTA DENTAL Total 7,060.05
DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY BE006141118 111-0000-217-50.21 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,979.55
DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY Total 1,979.55
DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL 45498 111-7010-421-56-41 ANIMAL CARE HOUSING JUN24 31,950.76
62524 111-7010-421-56-41 ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL MAY 24,146.52
DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL Total 56,097.28
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION CADEP_APR-JUN24 111-0000-322-40-00 FEE REPORT APR-JUN 2024 118.38
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION Total 118.38
__ DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS o E2068573MR 111-8022-419-56-41 ELEVATOR MAINT. MAY24 225.00
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS Total 225.00
__DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - B 745418 111-7010-421-56-41 FINGERPRINT APP - JUN24 999.00
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Total 999.00
DESIGN PRINT BANNER, LLC US3158939817162 111-6010-466-55-40 ATH OF JULY SUPPLIES 75.17
DESIGN PRINT BANNER, LLC Total 75.17
DF POLYGRAPH 2024/5 111-7010-421-56-41 POLYGRAPH EXAMINATIONS 2,400.00
DF POLYGRAPH Total 2,400.00

Page 6
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City of Huntignton Park

Demand Register

July 16 and August 05, 2024

[EAYEE INVOICENUMBER ___ ACCOUNTNUMBER ERTSNSEESCHIBTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS
DHALI 13238 742-7010-421-74-09 PD WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 600.00
DHALI Total 600.00
DOCNETWORK INC 2414765 111-6020-451-56-41 GRANT MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 340.00
DOCNETWORK INC Total 340.00
DOOLEY ENTERPRISES, INC. 67921 111-7010-421-61-20 PD SUPPLIES 1,885.63
RVS AP GROUP 02265 (1,885.63)

) DOOLEY ENTERPRISES, INC.Total ) .

DR HYDRAULICS, INC 3130 741-8060-431-74-10 1YEAR CERTIFICATION 79,438.70
—— _ 3137 741-8060-431-43-20 VEH LIFT INSTALLATION 780.00
DR HYDRAULICS, INC Total i 80,218.70
DUNN EDWARDS CORPORATION 212533 111-8095-431-61-50 REFUND INV #2009326842 1,983.12
2009A24193 111-8095-431-61-50 GRAFFITI ABATEMENT PAINT (85.34)
2009A30790 111-8095-431-61-50 REPAIRKIT (75.13)
2009A30899 111-8095-431-61-50 GRAFFITI SUPPLIES ABATEMENT 201.12
, 5009A00912 111-8095-431-61-50 REFUND INV #5009A00912 136.23
DUNN EDWARDS CORPORATION Total 2,160.00
EDUARDO "EDDIE" MARTINEZ 4923 111-0110-411-58-25 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 36.36
24500 111-0110-411-58-25 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 72.00
_ 9736316 111-0110-411-58-25 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 63.40
EDUARDO "EDDIE" MARTINEZ Total 171.76
__EVERGREEN INC DBA CALIFORNIA 11881 111-7010-421-61-20 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 8,214.00
EVERGREEN INC DBA CALIFORNIA Total 8,214.00
EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. 22630505 535-8090-452-61-20 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES-PARK 1,439.36
22666152 535-8090-452-61-20 IRRIGATION SYSTEM-PARKS 985.50
22722959 535-8090-452-61-20 PARKS LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 1,260.45
- 22739987 535-8090-452-43-20 LABOR & TRAVEL COSTS 1,421.18
EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. Total 5,106.49
EXPRESS TRASNPORTATION SERVICES LLC DAR07012024 111-8085-431.56-45 DIAL A RIDE VAN SERVICE 1,224.53
EXPRESS TRASNPORTATION SERVICES LLC Total 1,224.53
FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION 722024R 239-5210-463.57-87 FAIR HOUSING SVCS - MAY 1,224.53
o FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION Total 1,224.53
FAIRBANK MASLIN MAULIN METZ ASSOC 241593 111-1010-411-31-10 HP STREET PARKING SURVEY 15,000.00
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FAIRBANK MASLIN MAULIN METZ ASSOC Total 15,000.00
FAST DEER BUS CHARTER 11000 111-6010-451-57-70 HYBRID LEARNING PROGRAM 2,185.00
SRS~ 11008 239-5280-490-51-92 SENIOR EXCURSION 1,311.00
FAST DEER BUS CHARTER Total 3,496.00
FEDEX 9-674-78352 111-9010-419-56-30 EXPRESS SHIPPING SERVICE 5.12
FEDEX Total 5.12
FMTHOMAS AIR CONDITIONING INC ) 46769 111-8022-419.43-10 AC REPAIRS TO CITY HALL 3,358.99
FM THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING INC Total 3,358.99
FOOD ACCESS LA B o 6282024 111-6010-466-55-45 NUTRITION PROGRAM 3,090.00
FOOD ACCESS LA Total 3,090.00
GALLS LLC 26490940 111-7010-421-61-20 UNIFORM SUPPLIES 43.49
GALLS LLC Total 43.49
GENERAL PUMP COMPANY e 31306 681-8030-461-43-30 EMERGENCY REPAIR WELL #14 26,548.24
GENERAL PUMP COMPANY Total 26,548.24
GEORGE CHEVROLET 169628CVW 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #275 PARTS 447.27
170062CVW 111-8085-431-43-21 PW UN#184 PARTS 52.99
170063CVW 111-7010-421-43-20 PW UN#195 PARTS 532.28
170075CVW 111-7010-421-43-20 PW UN#195 PARTS 164.32
170105CVW 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#955 PARTS 169.06
170290CVW 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UN#275 PARTS 309.41
170712CVW 741-8060-431-43-20 PW UNIT REPAIR 106.44
170915CVW 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UNIT#952 REPAIR 108.54
GEORGE CHEVROLET Total 1,890.31
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS, INC. 556534 111-5011-419-56.41 PROFESSIONAL SERV MAR 24 27,894.36
- 572879 111-5011-419-56-41 PROFESSIONAL SERV JUN24 1,816.66
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS, INC. Total 28,711.02
GOVERNMENT STAFFING SERVICES, INC 130438 111-5011-419.56-41 CONSULTING SERVICES 6,800.00
130439 787-8914-499-56-41 CONSULTING SERVICES 11,020.00
GOVERNMENT STAFFING SERVICES, INC Total 17,820.00
GRAINGER 9163004253 741-8060-431-43-20 PW FLEET SUPPLIES 59.96
9167109215 741-8060-431-61-20 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 238.74
9167199042 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 6.09
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GRAINGER 9167199059 741-8060-431-43-20 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES T T T 1ee2.00

9167199067 * 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 146.63

9171597512 741-8060-431-43-20 HOIST TO LIFT EQUIPMENT 3,170.59

9173979312 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SUPPLIES 27.43

- GRAINGER Total ' B - 5,311.44

GREEN POWER MOTOR COMPANY INC. M-062524-001 111-8085-431-43-21 EV SHUTTLE PARTS 133.47

GREEN POWER MOTOR COMPANY INC. Total 133.47

HASA, INC. 957146 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WELL #15 332.28

969326 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WELL #15 428.81

969328 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WELL#18 426.00

971592 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCALORIC WELL 12 426.00

971593 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCALORIC WELL 15 142.00

971594 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCALORIC WELL 18 428.81

972522 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPO SPLASH PAD 560.72

973787 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WELL #12 454.40

973789 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WELL #18 700.39

o 973790 681-8030-461-41-00 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WELL #15 426.00

T HASA, INC. Total 4,325.41

HDL COREN & CONE SIN039786 111-9010-419-56-41 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,356.41

o SIN039998 111-9010-419-56-41 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,051.31

HDL COREN & CONE Total 2,407.72

HECTOR G. MORENO 5408 111-6060-466-33-20 TAEKWONDO 5408 1,064.00

5409 111-6060-466-33-20 TAEKWONDO 5409 1,068.00

5410 111-6060-466-33-20 TAEKWONDO 5410 1,288.00

B HECTOR G. MORENO Total ) ' 3,420.00

HILTI, INC. 4623013011 221-8014-429-74-10 SUPPLIES TRAFFIC MAINT 1,068.00

o 4623025779 221-8014-429-74-10 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SUPPLIES 1,793.48

HILTI, INC. Totat 3,761.48

HOME DEPOT - PUBLIC WORKS 272056 111-8010-431-61-20 PARKS & REC SUPPLIES 70.43

272057 111-8023-451-43-10 PARKS & REC SUPPLIES 465.92

273542 221-8010-431-61-21 PW STREET SUPPLIES 483.16

1014660 221-8010-431-61-21 PW MATERIALS 272.87

1800907 221-8010-431-61-21 PW MATERIALS 526.96

2363889 221-8012-429-61-20 PW STREET SUPPLIES 620.45

2363890 111-8022-419-43-10 PW STREET SUPPLIES 63.71

2520925 111-8022-419-43-10 PW STREET SUPPLIES 184.19
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HOME DEPOT - PUBLIC WORKS 3392631 111-8023-451-43-10 PARKS & REC SUPPLIES 274.36
6524532 221-8010-431-61-21 PW STREET SUPPLIES 214.43
6903639 221-8010-431-61-21 PW STREET SUPPLIES 49.55
7271477 111-8023-451-43-10 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 370.44
7363811 111-8020-431-43-10 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 15.92
7800573 111-8010-431-74-10 PW STREET SUPPLIES 655.20
9273562 111-8020-431-43-10 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 206.63
9814806 535-8090-452-61-20 PW STREET SUPPLIES 89.25
9904660 111-8020-431-43-10 PW STREET SUPPLIES 556.70
HOME DEPOT - PUBLIC WORKS Total 5,120.17
1BE DIGITAL 468653 111-9010-419-44-10 KONICA BLACK TONER 18.07
) o 468687 111-9010-419-44-10 KONICA BLACK TONER 18.07
IBE DIGITAL Total 36.14
INFRASTRUCTURE ARCHITECTS INC 514 787-8936-499-56-41 ARCHITECTURAL SERV JUN24 8,190.00
516 787-8927-499-73-10 KELLER PARK IMPROVEMENT 14,131.80
INFRASTRUCTURE ARCHITECTS INC Total 22,321.80
INFRASTRUCTURE ENGINEERS 29314 111-8080-431-56-62 ENGINEERING SERVICES 25,887.40
436691 111-5011-419-56-41 CONSULTING SERVICES 32,467.81
436709 202-8080-431-76-23 ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,420.00
436711 111-8080-434-56-41 ENGINEERING SERVICES 9,753.00
436712 210-8080-434-56-41 ENGINEERING SERVICES 34,486.00
436744 111-5011-419-56-41 BUILD & SAFETY SVCS 1,617.00
436745 111-5011-419-56-41 HP ENGINEERING PLAN CHECK 54,551.00
437825 111-5011-419-56-41 BUILDING SERVICES JUN24 49,349.00
441628 111-5011-419-56-41 CONSULTING SERVICES JUN24 3,388.00
441629 111-5011-419-56-41 ENGINEERING PLAN SERV JUN24 12,528.62
INFRASTRUCTURE ENGINEERS Totat 225,447.83
INTEGRATED TACTICAL CONCEPTS LLC o 1 111-7010-421-59-10 CRITICAL INCIDENT RESPONSE 2,925.00
INTEGRATED TACTICAL CONCEPTS LLC Total 2,925.00
INVERIS TRAINING SOLUTIONS INV-0103696 111-7010-421-56-41 WEAPON REPAIR 2,632.46
INVERIS TRAINING SOLUTIONS Total 2,632.46
) SQUARED 145 681-8030-461-56-41 PROFESSIONAL SERV MAY24 367.50
1 SQUARED Totat 367.50
JACOBSALMON B B - 45467 111-7010-421-59-10 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 52.80
JACOB SALMON Totat 52.80
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JAM CORPORATION B 170168 787-8917-499-73-15 FIRE ALARM SYST CITY HALL 156,777.92
JAM CORPORATION Total 156,777.92
JCSIGNS 940 111-6010-451-74-10 EVENT SIGNAL SERVICES 2,100.00
JC SIGNS Total 2,100.00
JERRY'S AUTO BODY, INC. 33181 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#972 MAINTENANCE 2,863.41
33193 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#975-K9 REPAIR 1,613.44
: . 33194 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#975-K9 REPAIR 3,913.13
JERRY'S AUTO BODY, INC. Total 8,389.98
JESUS GUTIERREZ _ 45467 111-7010-421-59-10 EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT 291.75
JESUS GUTIERREZ Total 291.75
JOEL GORDILLO o 16202407 111-1010-411-56-41 MEDIA TECHNICIAN SERVICES 1,650.00
B JOEL GORDILLO Total 1,650.00
JOSHUA RUIZ 7.11.2024 111-9018-413-35-10 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 1,500.00
JOSHUA RUIZ Total 1,500.00
JTB SUPPLY COMPANY INC 113611 221-8014-429-61-20 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PURCHASE 4,073.10
535-8090-452-43-20 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PURCHASE 38,027.49
113681 535-8016-431-74-10 PW SUPPLIES 100,000.00
113686 221-8014-429-74-10 TRAFFIC SIGNAL LAMPS - 773.65
JTB SUPPLY COMPANY INC Total 142,874.24
KARINA MACIAS 951438404 111-0110-411-61-19 FLOWERS FOR A FUNERAL 19.62
111-0110-411-61-21 FLOWERS FOR A FUNERAL 19.62
111-0110-411-61-26 FLOWERS FOR A FUNERAL 19.62
111-0110-411-61-27 FLOWERS FOR A FUNERAL 19.62
111-0110-411-61-28 FLOWERS FOR A FUNERAL 19.61
KARINA MACIAS Total 98.09
KATOM RESTAURANT SUPPLY, INC. 638250 111-7010-421-73-10 FREEZER IMAMATES 9,842.53
B KATOM RESTAURANT SUPPLY, INC. Total B 9,842.53
KEYSTONE UNIFORM DEPOT 70384 111-7010-421-61-20 UNIFORM PR 137.70
KEYSTONE UNIFORM DEPOT Total 137.70
KILBOURNE & KILBOURNE 102787 111-0110-411-56-19 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 149.69
111-0110-411-56-25 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 149.68
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KILBOURNE & KILBOURNE " 102787 7111-0110-411°66-27 " COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 149.69

- - 111-0110-411-56-28 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 149.69

KILBOURNE & KILBOURNE Total 598.75

KIMBALL MIDWEST 102355889 741-8060-431-43-20 FLEET DEPT. SUPPLIES 1,987.70

102358694 221-8014-429-74-10 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 528.57

102360754 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SUPPLIES 552.56

102365297 741-8060-431-43-20 PW FLEET SUPPLIES 510.02

102365324 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 326.70

102369750 741-8060-431-43-20 DISK BREAK CLEANER 204.83

102372611 741-8060-431-43-20 BACKUP ALARM PW UN#192 513.77

102391014 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 238.14

102391317 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 312.47

KIMBALL MIDWEST Total 5,174.75

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 294825030 111-9010-419-44-10 COPIER LEASE 241.40

294839209 111-9010-419-44-10 COPIER LEASE 743.07

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS Total 984.47

LA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 243237BL 111-7010-421-56-41 INMATE MEAL SERV. MAY24 659.60

243532BL 111-7010-421-56-41 INMATE MEAL SERVICE JUN24 572.00

LA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT Total 1,231.60

LADAYU CONSULTING GROUP L - 7 787-8913-499-76-06 CONSTRUCT. MGMT & INSPECT 41,487.50

LADAYU CONSULTING GROUP Total 41,487.50

LAMINATING AND BINDING SOLUTIONS 352398 111-6010-451-61-20 LAMINATING SUPPLIES 156.60

LAMINATING AND BINDING SOLUTIONS Total 156.60

LAN WAN ENTERPRISE, INC 75074 787-8915-499-56-41 MONTHLY ADD-ONS APR24 12,000.00

75155 742-7010-421-74-09 MONTHLY LICENSE FEE MAY24 6,081.00

75202 111-7010-419-43-15 IT SERV. MAINTENANCE 26,361.30

111-9010-419-43-15 IT SERV. MAINTENANCE 26,361.30

75227 111-7010-421-73-10 MONTHLY SERV -WIFI MAY24 12,441.92

75279 787-8915-499-56-41 PD EQUIPMENT JUN 24 12,000.00

75301 111-9010-419-74-09 IT SERV. MAINT. JULY24 5,112.00

75317 111-9010-419-74-09 MONTHLY SERV -WIFI JUN24 5,550.00

75346 742-9010-419-74-09 MONTHLY ADD-ONS JUL24 PD 52,722.60

LAN WAN ENTERPRISE, INC Total 158,630.12

LAW OFFICES OF JOSE PEREZ 6212024 111-9031-413-32-70 SETTLEMENT CHECK £2,372.00

- LAW OFFICES OF JOSE PEREZ Total 52,372.00
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LB JOHNSON HARDWARE CO. 133034 111-8022-419-43-10 CITY HALL REPAIR SUPPLIES 13.13
133048 111-8023-451-43-10 MRC REPAIR SUPPLIES 154.01
133049 111-8023-451-43-10 MRC REPAIR SUPPLIES 96.32
133050 111-8023-451-43-10 SUPPLIES TO REPAIR MRC 15.31

133051 111-8023-451-43-10 CREDIT MEMO- INV #133048 (8.95)
133052 111-8023-451-43-10 MRC REPAIR SUPPLIES 7.65
LB JOHNSON HARDWARE CO. Total 277.47
LEXIPOL LLC INVLEX1123576_2 742-7010-421-74-09 ANNUAL LAW ENFORCE POLICY 12,821.76
LEXIPOLLLC Total 12,821.76
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 268435 111-0220-411-32-70 LEGAL SERVICES MAY 24 284.50
269510 111-0220-411-32-70 LEGAL SERVICES MAY 24 171.00
269526 111-0220-411-32-70 LEGAL SERVICES MAY 24 1,295.50
269532 111-0220-411-32-70 LEGAL SERVICES MAY 24 1,1580.50
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE Total 2,941.50
LIFE FITNESS SALES, INC 7663195 111-6020-451-56-41 FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR 448.20
» 7697769 111-6020-451-56-41 FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR 512.69
LIiFE FITNESS SALES, INC Total _ 960.89
__LOS ANGELES GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 6 111-7010-421-56-41 5 SART EXAMS 9,450.00
LOS ANGELES GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER Total B 9,450.00
MARCELLO RETAMOSA 7.10.2024 111-9018-413-35-10 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 374.00
- MARCELLO RETAMOSA Total 374.00
MAYWOOD MUTUAL WATER COMPANY, NO. 1 312600351 681-8030-461-62-20 BI-MONTHLY BILLING 788.17
312600352 681-8030-461-62-20 BI-MONTHLY BILLING 368.04
o . B 312600353 681-8030-461-62-20 BI-MONTHLY BILLING 1,420.27
MA_YWOOD MUTUAL WATER COMPANY, NO. 1 Total 2,676.48
_WMERRIMAC ENERGY GROUP 2231731 741-8060-431-62-30 6542 GAL. OCTANE PURCHASE 25,720.83
MERRIMAC ENERGY GROUP Total 25,720.83
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL INC. 1215988 242-5070-463-57-36 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,087.50
1215991 242-5060-463-56-41 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 25,320.00
1215992 239-5280-490-51-05 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,772.50
1215994 242-5070-463-57-38 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 450.00
1215996 254-5030-463-56-41 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 165.00
1215998 239-5030-465-56-41 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 21,997.50
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__MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONALINC. 1198743R 242-5070-463-57-36 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,703.75
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL INC. Total 68,496.25
MIGUEL SANCHEZ 45441 111-7010-421-59-10 MILEAGE 20.77
MIGUEL SANCHEZ Total 20.77
MODEL 1 COMMERCIAL VEHICLES RA101011377:01 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE #002 REPAIR 6,219.99
MODEL 1 COMMERCIAL VEHICLES Total 6,219.99
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC B 8281897938 111-7010-421-73-11 ALL BAND MP RADIO 30,978.99
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC Total 30,978.99
__MUNIAIDLLC CE-24-27 111-0210-413-64-00 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 600.00
MUNIAID LLC Total 600.00
MYERS AND SONS HI-WAY SAFETY, INC 158562 221-8012-429-61-20 PW STREET SUPPLIES 4,301.62
MYERS AND SONS HI-WAY SAFETY, INC Total 4,301.62
__NACHO'S LOCK & KEY SERVICELLG B . 192220 111-6010-451-73-10 KEYS SERVICE 841.50
NACHO'S LOCK & KEY SERVICE LLC Total 841.50
NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETECO. B 899102 221-8010-431-61-21 INVOICE #894750 FEE 11.71
NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETE CO. Total 11.71
NATIONWIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 33798 221-8010-431-56-41 STREET SWEEPING SERVICES 62,447.70
NATIONWIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total 62,447.70
NEW CHEF FASHION INC. 1079777 111-7010-421-61-20 POLO SHIRTS 99.20
1079935 111-7010-421-61-20 POLO SHIRTS 49.60
NEW CHEF FASHION INC. Total 148.80
__NICKALEXANDER RESTORATION . 118 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #197 REPAIRS 143.50
NICK ALEXANDER RESTORATION Total 143.50
NORM REEVES FORD SUPERSTORE 120427 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT# 990 PARTS/REPAIR 933.42
320703 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT# 1001 PARTS 288.20
320780 111-7010-421-43-20 SHUTTLE # 963 B REPAIR 134.86
320951 111-8085-431-43-21 SHUTTLE # 963 B PARTS 33.29
321173 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UN#967 PARTS 69.44
NORM REEVES FORD SUPERSTORE Total 1,459.21
NORTH STAR LAND CARE 1601-777 535-8090-452-56-60 TREE REMOVAL SERVICES 37,617.75
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NORTH STAR LAND CARE 1601-795 535-8090-452-56-60 LANDSCAPE SERV. JUN24 T 756.00
1601-803 535-8090-452-56-60 TREE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 2,952.00
NORTH STAR LAND CARE Total 41,325.75
OEM AUTO PAINT SUPPLIES 160436 111-8095-431-61-50 GRAFFIT| PAINT 197.10
OEM AUTO PAINT SUPPLIES Total 197.10
OK PRINTING DESIGN & DIGITAL PRINT 3515 111-7010-421-61-20 BUSINESS CARD 50.00
- ) 111-5010-419-61-20 COMM DEV. OFFICE SUPPLIES 360.00
OK PRINTING DESIGN & DIGITAL PRINT Total B - 410.00
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 2959-107150 111-7010-421-43-20 PARTS -TROLLEY #005 456.17
2059107484 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UNIT #913 REPAIR 111.73
2959-107990 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #988 REPAIR 472.42
2959-110362 741-8060-431-43-20 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 106.16
2959110717 111-8085-431-43-21 PW SHOP SUPPLIES 81.23
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Total B 1,237.71
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, CHK GROUP-A 0003118 00 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #219 PARTS 430.77
o o 2959-497614 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #974 PARTS 25.47
- O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, CHK GROUP-A Total 456.24
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, CHK GROUP-B 2959.101593 741-8060-431-43-20 DIAGNOSIS DEVICE SUBS. 20.95
2959103352 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UNIT #972 PARTS 712.24
2959-103354 111-8085-431-43-21 UNIT 351 REPAIR 52.39
2959-103387 741-8060-431-43-20 U0974 REPAIR 749.97
2959-103417 741-8060-431-43-20 SHUTTLE #003 PARTS 361.61
2959-103420 741-8060-431-43-20 SHUTTLE #004 MAINTENANCE 408.50
2959-103456 111-7010-421-43-20 U072 REPAIR 71.86
2959-103817 741-8060-431-43-20 CITY VEH PARTS 462.74
2959-104017 741-8060-431-43-20 2 SHUTTLES MAINTENANCE 56.78
2959104425 741-8060-431-43-20 CITY VEH PARTS 15.45
2959-104472 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UNIT #974 PARTS 122.13
2959-105150 741-8060-431-43-20 PD UN#974 PARTS 176.37
2959-497990 111-8085-431-43-21 PD UN#278 PARTS 154.75
2959-498166 111-7010-421-43-20 PD UN#974 PARTS 118.01
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, CHK GROUP-B Total o 3,483.75
OSCAR CARRILLO 2024-7 111-6030-451-33-90 BASEBALL UMPIRES FEES 1,666.00
OSCAR CARRILLO Total 1,656.00
PACIFIC PRODUCTS & SERVICES LLC 34137 221-8012-429-61-20 PW STREET SUPPLIES 1,946.46

15 0f25



City of Hur..ignton Park
Demand Register
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AT __INVOICENUMBER __ ACCOUNTNUMBER __ DESCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS _
PACIFIC PRODUCTS & SERVICES LLC 34138 221-8012-429-61-20 PW STREET SUPPLIES 1,093.68
PACIFIC PRODUCTS & SERVICES LLC Total 3,040.14
PACIFICA S_ERVICES INC. 34630 239-5030-463-32-40 ST. LIGHT/WIFI PROJECT 780.00
PACIFICA SERVICES INC. Total 780.00
PARKINK 29795 239-5280-490-51-92 STUDENT T-SHIRTS 2,021.67
PARKINK Total 2,021.67
PARS 55857 111-9010-419-56-41 PARS REP FEES 5/31/24 2,687.83
I 85927 111-9010-419-56-41 PARS FEES 5/31/24 576.56
PARS Total 3,264.39
PERFORMANCE NURSERY 263405 535-8090-452-61-20 TREES FOR PARKS 1,182.82
PERFORMANCE NURSERY Total 1,182.82
PRESENT A PLAQUE, LLC 1858 111-0110-411-56-19 COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 154.14
111-0110-411-56-25 COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 154.14
111-0110-411-56-27 COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 154.14
111-0110-411-56-28 CQUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 154.14
1874 111-0110-411-56-19 COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 135.21
111-0110-411-56-25 COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 135.21
111-0110-411-56-27 COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 135.21
o 111-0110-411-56-28 COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 135.21
PRESENT A PLAQUE, LLC Total 1,157.40
PURCHASE POWER 45484 111-7040-421-56-41 POSTAGE FEES JUN 24 506.02
800090900355JUL 111-9010-419-53-20 POSTAGE FEES JUL24 1,112.98
PURCHASE POWER Total 1,619.00
R & R INDUSTRIES, INC. 672061 111-0110-411-56-27 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.54
672065 111-0110-411-56-26 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 186.53
672066 111-0110-411-56-27 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 199.40
672067 111-0110-411-56-19 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 194.32
111-0110-411-56-27 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 187.12
111-0110-411-56-28 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.54
111-0110-411-58-28 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 285.17
U12122 111-0110-411-56-25 UNIFORM SHIRTS 486.55
U12123 111-0110-411-56-19 JACKET 46.54
R & R INDUSTRIES, INC. Total 1,238.71
R&PﬂpOD PRODUCTS I!‘lc m‘ 205290 535-8090-452-61-20 POLES FOR TREES 1,835.66
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Demand Register

July 16 and August 05, 2024

PAYEE By 1 INVOICE NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS
R&P WOOD PRODUCTS INC Total 1,835.66
RESOURCE BUILDING MATERIALS 3828044 535-8090-452-61-20 PARKS LANDSCAPING MAINT. 1,206.15
RESOURCE BUILDING MATERIALS Total 1,206.15
RINCON CONSULTANTS, INC. 58283 113-9050-462-56-41 HP SB1000 ASSISTANCE JUN2 8,785.75
RINCON CONSULTANTS, INC. Total 8,785.75
RIO HONDO COLLEGE $24-335-ZHPK 111-7010-421-59-10 ADVANCED OFFICER COURSE 75.00
$24-341-ZHPK 111-7010-421-59-10 DRIVING COURSE 50.00
524-351-ZHPK 111-7010-421-59-10 ADVANCED OFFICER COURSE 50.00
X24-15-ZHPK 111-7010-421-59-10 POLICE ACADEMY 1,189.50
RIO HONDO COLLEGE Total 1,364.50
ROADLINE PRODUCTS INC 20106 221-8012-429-61-20 PW STREET SUPPLIES 1,115.45
20136 221-8012-429-61-20 PAINT FOR CITY CURBS 615.03
20153 221-8012-429-61-20 PAINT FOR CONE SIGNS 598.08
ROADLINE PRODUCTS INC Total 2,328.56
ROBERT HALF INC 63784287 111-3010-415-56-41 LABOR INVOICE WE:6/28/24 1,320.00
63801029 111-3010-415-56-41 LABOR INVOICE-WE 7/5/24 3,600.00
63802236 111-3010-415-56-41 LABOR INVOICE-WE 7/5/24 1,760.00
ROBERT HALF INC Total - 6,680.00
S AND Y SUPPLY 05162024-01 111-6010-466-55-56 PERFORMING ARTS AT PARK 1,000.00
S AND Y SUPPLY Total 1,000.00
SANCHEZ AWARDS 2512 111-0110-411-66-05 COUNCIL OFFICE SUPPLIES 132.30
SANCHEZ AWARDS Total 132.30
SINATRA UNIFORM, INC SU12362 111-7010-421-61-20 PSO UNIFORM 175.18
SU12408 111-7010-421-61:20 PSO UNIFORM 594.50
_ SU12489 111-7010-421-61-20 UNIFORM DRY CLEANING 2,398.32
SINATRA UNIFORM, INC Total 3,168.00
___SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY LLC 0649390-IN 111-7010-421-61-20 EVIDENCE BOX 240.36
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY LLC Total 240.36
SMART & FINAL 725788 111-6010-466-55-40 EVENT SUPPLIES 63.05
SMART & FINAL Total 63.05
SONSRAY MACHINERY, LLC SW0052811-1 741-8060-431-43-20 TRANSFER CASING REPAIR 13,850.18
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PAYEE ) .0y Sb Ce Spys | INVOICE NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS

SONSRAY MACHINERY, LLC Total 13,850.18

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION SCAG FY25 0081 111-0210-413-64-00 MEMBERSHIP DUES FY24/25 7,490.00
SQUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION Total 7,490.00

STACK SPORTS INV712000 111-6020-451-56-41 5K TIMING 1,595.70
STACK SPORTS Total 1,595.70

STACY MEDICAL CENTER 3160-54089 111-7010-421-56-41 PRE-BOOKING EXAMEN 189.75
3160-54294 111-7010-421-56-41 PRE-BOOKING EXAMEN 253.00

3160-54414 111-7010-421-56-41 PRE-BOOKING EXAMEN & BLOOD 189.75

STACY MEDICAL CENTER Total 632.50

STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 00378917-0002 111-0000-217-50-70 MONTHLY FEE JULY 24 1,288.18
378917-0001 111-0000-217-50-70 MONTHLY FEE JULY 24 7,806.22

STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY Total 9,094.40

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 7001228238 111-0110-411-61-20 CC OFFICE SUPPLIES 280.42
111-0310-413-61-20 COMM. OFFICE SUPPLIES 587.76

111-2030-413-61-20 HR OFFICE SUPPLIES 155.63

111-3010-415-61-20 FINANCE OFFICE SUPPLIES 471.48

111-5010-419-61-20 CD OFFICE SUPPLIES 280.86

111-6010-451-61-20 CM OFFICE SUPPLIES 70.02

PARKS OFFICE SUPPLIES 926.96
111-6030-451-61-35 PARKS OFFICE SUPPLIES {121.26)

111-7010-421-61-20 PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 431.50

STAPLES ADVANTAGE Total 3,083.37

STAR2STAR COMMUNICATIONS LLC SUBC00013195 111-9010-419-53-11 MONTHLY FEES JUN 24 10,771.89
SUBC00013371 111-9010-419-53-10 MONTHLY FEES JULY 24 10,782.53

STAR2STAR COMMUNICATIONS LLC Total 21,554.42

STEVE FORSTER 97 111-5010-419-59-15 PW MEETING SNACKS 80.00
45470 111-5010-419-59-15 PW MEETING MEAL 12.00

45471 111-5010-419-58-15 DOCUMENT DELIVERY 128.12

STEVE FORSTER Total 220.12

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 45436 111-7010-415-56-10 PARKING SURCHARGES 26,192.50
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA Total 26,192.50

T2 SYSTEMS CANADA INC. IRIS0000135675 111-5055-419-56-41 STATEMENT MAY 24 2,370.00
_ e 1RIS00001356758 111-5055-419-56-41 STATEMENT JUNE 25 2,370.00
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PAYEE _ T- ____ INVOICE NUMBER AGCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS
T2 SYSTEMS GANADA INC. Total 4,740.00
THE HITT COMPANIES, INC OE-131302 111-7010-421-61-20 NAME BADGES 203.76
THE HITT COMPANIES, INC Total 203.76
THE PLUMBING ONE & CONSTRUCTION 3175 111-8024-421-43-10 PD RESTROOM REPAIRS 1,550.00
3178 111-8024-421-43-10 PD RESTROOM REPAIRS 3,448.00
THE PLUMBING ONE & CONSTRUCTION Total 4,998.00
THREE G'S PLUMBING 23354 111-8024-421-43-10 PD RESTROOM MAINTENANCE 850.00
23355 111-8024-421-43-10 PD RESTROOM MAINTENANCE 675.00
23356 111-8024-421-43-10 PD RESTROOM MAINTENANCE 285.95
23357 111-8024-421-43-10 PD RESTROOM MAINTENANCE 541.42
THREE G'S PLUMBING Total 2,352.37
TIME WARNER CABLE 1.06965E+14 111-9010-419-53-10 PD INTERNET JUL24 563.05
TIME WARNER CABLE Total 563.05
TIREHUB, LLC 42911956 741-8060-431-43-20 TIRES-PW UNIT #102 463.18
TIREHUB, LLC Total 463.18
T-MOBILE USA 9570945466 111-7010-421-61-20 PEN REGISTER 350.00
975955170 MAY24 111-9010-419-53-10 PHONE SERVICES JUN24 1,535.71
975956065 JUN 111-9010-419-53-10 PHONE SERVICES JUN24 449.80
_______ 975956264MAY24 111-9010-419-53-10 PHONE SERVICES MAY24 33.69
T-MOBILE USA Total 2,369.20
TOMAS PEREZ 45463 111-7010-421-59-10 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 20.77
TOMAS PEREZ Total 20.77
TOWN HALL STREAMS 15799 111-1010-411-56-41 FACEBOOK LIVE 300.00
TOWN HALL STREAMS Total 300.00
TRIANGLE SPORTS L 42724 111-6040-451-61-35 YOUTH SPORTS SUPPLIES 98.55
TRIANGLE SPORTS Total - 98.55
TRUEPANI INC ‘ 1283 681-8030-461-56-41 LEAD & COOPER RULE SERVICE 3,635.00
TRUEPANI ING Total 3,635.00
ULINE 179809568 111-8023-451-61-20 PW SUPPLIES 948.56
179833314 535-8016-431-61-45 PW SUPPLIES 180.75
179899962 111-8010-431-61-20 EVENT SUPPLIES 1,026.37
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PAYEE INVOICE NUMBER ___ACCOUNT NUMBER x _ DESCRIPTION TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS

~ ULINE B - ) 179982591 111-6010-466-55-56 SALT LAKE PARK SUPPLIES 201.62
ULINE Total 2,357.30
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL 620240141 221-8014-429-56-41 MONTHLY FEES JUN24 239.25
23-2426101 221-8014-429-56-41 MONTHLY FEES JUNE 2024 111.04
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL Total 350.29
UPWARD SOLUTIONS 24-0608 111-5010-419-56-41 LABOR RELATIONS MAY-JUN 5,000.00
UPWARD SOLUTIONS Total 5,000.00
V &V MANUFACTURING; INC. 59341 111-7010-421-61-20 BADGES - DISPATCH 1,421.18
V &V MANUFACTURING, INC. Total 1,421.18
VELADA CONSULTING LLC 64 111-0310-413-56-41 CONSULTING SERVICES 7.500.00
VELADA CONSULTING LLC Total 7,500.00
VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC 9022362436 111-7040-421-56-41 PING RECORDS FOR VEHICLE 195.00
VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC Total 195.00
__VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY S 74057129 221-8010-431-61-21 ASPHALT-STREET REPAIRS 288.40
VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY Total 288.40
WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY §125741739.001 221-8014-429-74-10 PW SUPPLIES 894.62
$125741845.001 221-8014-429-61-20 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 1,933.58
$125741862.001 111-8023-451-61-20 TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPAIR 298.21
$125745715.001 111-8023-451-61-20 COMM. CENTER REPAIR 500.55
5125745715.002 221-8014-429-74-10 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SUPPLIES 2,012.29
) §$125775136.001 221-8014-429-61-20 COMM. CENTER REPAIR 1,898.45
WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY Total 7,637.70
WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF 5312024 681-8030-461-41-00 GROUNDWATER MONITORING 109,658.52
B N CBWM24-051 681-8030-461-41-00 CENTRAL BASIN WATERMASTER 5,721.67
WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF Total 115,380.19
WEST GOVERNMENT SERVICES 850415407 111-7040-421-56-41 ONLINE LEGAL SERVICES JUN 1,802.64
WEST GOVERNMENT SERVICES Total 1,802.64
WEX BANK 97603940 111-7010-421-43-20 FUEL PURCHASE PD DEPT 1,737.79
WEX BANK Total 1,737.79
WHITTIER FERTILIZER CO. - 412726 535-8090-452-61-20 POTTING SOIL-FREEDOM PK 363.83
WHITTIER FERTILIZER CO. Total 363.83
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PAYEE . __INVOICENUMBER ACCOUNTNUMBER = _DESCRIPTION _ TRANSACTIONS AMOUNTS _
WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 010-58776 111-9010-419-56-41 REFUSE COLLECTION 7-9/24 125.00
010-58777 535-8016-431-56-41 TAX DISTRICT 7/24-9/24 2,758.87
WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES Total - 2,883.87
YHC AUTO UPHOLSTERY INC 1434 741-8060-431-43-20 PW UNIT 978 REPAIR 350.00
YHC AUTO UPHOLSTERY INC Total 350.00
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 600000505218MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 4,906.08
600001001332APR 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 30,474.85
700045219727APR 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 8,069.18
700116911821MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 4,073.96
700131643996MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 408.17
700226975697MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 55.38
700330421450MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 55.22
700350430934MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 32,132.10
700375713073MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 82.87
700544129426APR 681-8030-461.62-20 ELECRICITY USAGE 7,017.85
700568462884APR 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 1,619.30
700568462884MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 4,502.48

- 70077736329MAY 111-9010-419.62-10 ELECRICITY USAGE 97.81_
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON Total 93,495.25
WQ_I:I”DRE LILY . 2000019 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUIH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
ANDRE LILY Total 60.00
ANDRES VALDIVIA 2000014 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
ANDRES VALDIVIA Total 60.00
BARGANI, MICHAEL 19023 681—0000—22_8-70-00 MANUAL DEPOSIT REFUND 300.00
BARGANI, MICHAEL Total 300.00
BRIANNA AMAYA o 2000028.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
o BRIANNA AMAYA Total 60.00
BUGARIN, GENARO & MARGARITA 20037 681-0000-228-70-00 FINAL BILL REFUND B 88.09
BUGARIN, GENARO & MARGARITA Total 88.09
WW(}WHRISTOPHER LARIOS 2000035.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
CHRISTOPHER LARIOS Total B 60.00
wmglNTHIA BEN ARUSH 2000021.002 ) 111-0000-347-20-00 YOU_TH SPORTS REFUND 55.00
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CINTHIA BEN ARUSH Total 55.00

CYNTHIA GARCIA 2000040 111-0000-228-20-00 DEPOSIT REFUND 500.00

CYNTHIA GARCIA Total 500.00

DAYANA MOREY 2000034 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00

DAYANA MOREY Total 60.00

DAYSY MARES 2000037 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 55.00

DAYSY MARES Total 55.00

EDUARDO CRUZ-MAGANA - 2000029 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 56.00

EDUARDO CRUZ-MAGANA Total 55.00

ESPERANZA BECENRA 2000018.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 55.00

ESPERANZA BECENRA Total 55.00

EVELYN JARAMILLO 2000026.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00

EVELYN JARAMILLO Total 60.00

FELIX CRUZ 45490 111-9031-413-32-70 SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 200.00

FELIX CRUZ Total 200.00

FLORES, ERNESTO 16863 681-0000-228-70-00 FINAL BILL REFUND 104.61

FLORES, ERNESTO Total 104.61

GASTELUM, CARLOS 18513 681-0000-228-70-00 FINAL BILL REFUND 8.46

GASTELUM, CARLOS Total 8.46

__ GENARO & MARGARITA BUGARIN - 20037-7714 681-0000-228-70-00 CREDIT BALANCE REFUND 88.09

GENARO & MARGARITA BUGARIN Total 88.09

GEORGE VILLANUEVA - - 2000023.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00

GEORGE VILLANUEVA Total 60.00

GERARDO CORTEZ RUBIO HP410004209 111-0000-351-10-10 CITATION REFUND 51.00

GERARDO CORTEZ RUBIO Total 51.00

HERNANDEZ, SARA QUINTAL 24153 681-0000-228-70-00 CREDIT BALANCE REFUND 159.85

HERNANDEZ, SARA QUINTAL Total 159.85

ILSE GARCIA 2000033.002 111-0000-347-20-00 DEPOSIT REFUND 55.00
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ILSE GARCIA Total 55.00
JACQUELINE VIDAURRI 2000011.002 111-0000-228-20-00 DEPOSIT REFUND 500.00
JACQUELINE VIDAURRI Total 500.00
JASMIN ROBERTO HP050024252 111-0000-351-10-10 FINAL BILL REFUND 145.00
JASMIN ROBERTO Total 145.00
JENNIFER ARCEO 2000036.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND . 55.00
JENNIFER ARCEO Total 55.00
JONATHAN ORTEGA 2000022.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
JONATHAN ORTEGA Total ) 60.00
_______ KIM, ROBERT 24779 681-0000-228-70-00 FINAL BILL REFUND 899.63
KIM, ROBERT Total 899.63
LORENA HUERTA 2000030.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 55.00
LORENA HUERTA Total 55.00
LORENZO LOPEZ SANCHEZ 2000020 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND - 60.00
LORENZO LOPEZ SANCHEZ Total 60.00
MARIA NOEM| RAMIREZ 2000027.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
2000031.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
MARIA NOEMI RAMIREZ Total 120.00
__MIREYA SANTOS 2000024.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
MIREYA SANTOS Total 60.00
OMAR JIMENEZ 2000016 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 55.00
OMAR JIMENEZ Total 55.00
__POBLETELEILANI - HP030050346 111-0000-351-10-10 CITATION REFUND 55.00
POBLETE LEILANI Total 55.00
__REYNA GONZALEZ 2000012.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 55.00
o REYNA GONZALEZ Total 55.00
RICHARD STAUFFER REFUND-071124 111-0000-341-10-00 MINOR DEV. PERMIT REFUND 412.00
RICHARD STAUFFER Total 412.00
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PAYEE INVOICENUMBER  ACCOUNTNUMBER _ _ DESCRPTION  TRANSACTIONSAMOUNTS
ROBERT BRABANT . 1999-22428 681-0000-228-70-00 CREDIT BALANCE REFUND 132.80
ROBERT BRABANT Total 132,80
SARAI:I_EAMIREZ - 2000013.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
SARAH RAMIREZ Total 60.00
SHOE PALACE #203 22851 681-0000-228-70-00 WATER REFUND 1,000.00
SHOE PALACE #203 Total 1,000.00
Vi RGINII} M_QRTINEZ 2000017.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
VIRGINIA MARTINEZ Total 60.00
W 48TH ST. LLC, 707 - 24427-21862 681-0000-228-70-00 CREDIT BALANCE REFUND 22.10
W 48TH ST. LLC, 707 Total 22.10
WALTER CONCEPCION 2000015.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 55.00
WALTER CONCEPCION Totat 55.00
YASMIN DE LA MORA - 2000039.002 111-0000-347-20-00 YOUTH SPORTS REFUND 60.00
YASMIN DE LA MORA Total 60.00
Capital One Public Funding 13278482 535-9025-431.8070 Measure L Bond Paymnt 510,922.19
S B 535-9025-431.81-10 Measure L Bond Paymnt 24,937.95
Capital One Public Funding Total 535,860.14
PNC Bank 7172024 275-9747-465.80-30 Santa Fe +NPP Debt Payment Due 32,580.13
PNC Bank Totat 32,580.13
US Bank 2607174 216-7010-419-80-50 2005 POBs Bond Payment 2,250,000.00
216-7010-419-81-10 2006 POBs Bond Payment 135,289.50
e o 2007 POBs Bond Credit (48.40)
US Bank Total 2,385,241.10
ICRMA 4385 745-9031-413.52-25 LIABILITY PROGRAM YEAR 8 OF 10 159,247.27
4370 111-9031-413-52-20 LIABILITY PROGRAM 2024/2025 3,078,676.00
111-9030-413-26-00 WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAM 220,366.00
111-9031-413-52-10 PROP. & EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN PROGRAM 91,580.00
AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE (APD) PROG. 2024/2025 11,788.00
FLOOD PROGRAM 2024/2025 313,452.00
CRIME PROGRAM 2024/2025 1,955.00
CYBER PROGRAM 2024/2025 18,810.00
TERRORISM PROGRAM 2,652.00
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ICRMA 4370 111-9031-413-52-10 2024/2025 RISK MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTION 5,000.00
ICRMA Total 3,903,526.27

‘Grand Total i 8,987,492.80
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
FINANCE DEPARTMENT
City Council Agenda Report

August 5, 2024

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Huntington Park
6550 Miles Avenue
Huntington Park, CA 90255
Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:
FISCAL YEAR 2023 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT CITY COUNCIL.:
1. Receive and file the FY 2023 Audited Financial Statement

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

The City's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. This includes the design, implementation, and maintenance
of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The City entered into a Professional Services Agreement with Eadie + Payne, LLP to
audit the financial statements and they have completed the Fiscal Year 2023 financial
statement audit. The Fiscal Year 2023 audit was completed July 3, 2024. For the one
year presented, the independent auditor opinion can be found on page two (2) of the

Fiscal Year 2023 Audited Financial Statement attachment, and is as follows:

“In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City, as of June 30, 2024 and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.”

The opinion provided by the independent auditor indicates the City’s financial records

are in order and can be relied upon for future financial decisions.



FY2023 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
August 5, 2024
Page 2 of 2

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Completion of the audits will provide financial opportunities for the City.

CONCLUSION

Upon Council approval, staff will proceed with the recommended actions.

Respectfully submitted,

RICARDO REYES
City Manager
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JEFF JONES
Director of Finance
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
City of Huntington Park
Huntington Park, California

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City
of Huntington Park, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise City of Huntington Park's basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of Huntington Park, as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the City of Huntington Park and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinions.




Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The management of the City of Huntington Park is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt
about the City of Huntington Park’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve
months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information
that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Huntington Park’s internal
control. Accordingiy, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City of Huntington Park’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

2.



We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and
certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
the Budgetary Comparison Schedules, the Schedule of the City’s Proportionate Share
of Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios, the Schedule of Contributions — Pension
Plans, the Schedule of Changes in Net Other Postemployment Benefits Plan Liability
and Related Ratios, and the Schedules of Contributions Other Postemployment
Benefits Plan on pages 82 to 96 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Management has omitted the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Government Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this
missing information.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City of Huntington Park’s basic financial statements. The
combining and individual nonmajor governmental funds and internal service funds
financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor governmental funds and internal service funds
financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements.

-3-



Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and
individual nonmajor governmental funds and internal service funds financial statements
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as

a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we will issue our report on our
consideration of the City of Huntington Park’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
City of Huntington Park’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Riverside, California
July 1, 2024



City of Huntington Park
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables
Taxes and intergovernmental
Accounts
Notes
Leases
Internal balances
Capital Assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net of depreciation

Total capital assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred outflows of resources
OPERB related deferred outflows of resources

Total deferred outfiows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Interest payable
Deposits payable
Unearned revenue
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Aggregate net pension liabilities (Note 12)
Net OPEB liabilities (Note 14)

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred inflows of resources
OPEB related deferred inflows of resources
Leases related deferred inflows of resources

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Retirement

Community development

Public works

Debt Service

Total restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ 67,078,236 $ 2,016,426 $ 69,094,662
612,234 - 612,234
8,661,006 1,850,566 10,511,572
10,233,337 - 10,233,337
1,680,623 - 1,680,623
200,000 (200,000) -
25,756,400 6,125,242 31,881,642
57,471,403 11,965,261 69,436,664
83,227,803 18,090,503 101,318,306
171,693,239 21,757,495 193,450,734
28,633,167 314,696 28,947,863
8,945,015 283,238 9,228,253
37,578,182 597,934 38,176,116
4,380,818 439,326 4,820,144
249,490 - 249,490
31,451 902,568 934,019
22,043,832 - 22,043,832
7,291,050 12,402 7,303,452
13,721,797 41,835 13,763,632
73,790,806 1,020,273 74,811,079
25,638,561 811,829 26,450,390
147,147,805 3,228,233 150,376,038
5,645,889 80,671 5,726,560
18,288,761 579,102 18,867,863
1,463,452 - 1,463,452
25,398,102 659,773 26,057,875
80,763,467 18,090,503 98,853,970
14,020,035 - 14,020,035
1,666,169 - 1,666,169
5,562,467 5,562,467
5,730,765 5,730,765
26,979,436 - 26,979,436
(71,017,389) 376,920 (70,640,469)
$ 36,725,514 $ 18,467,423 $ 55,192,937

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



City of Huntington Park
Statement of Activities
June 30, 2023

Program Revenues

Operating Capital Grants
Charges for Grants and and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government
Governmental Activities
General government $ 8,019,833 $ 3,530,582 $ 126,937 $ -
Public safety 15,777,182 3,070,335 305,686 -
Public works 10,550,346 178,552 3,811,093 -
Community services 4,254,561 59,660 201,195 -
Community development 4,217,803 1,415,783 9,648,833 -
Interest on long-term debt 605,394 - - -
Total governmental activities 43,425,119 8,254,912 14,093,744 -
Business-type activities
Water 5,663,307 5,038,012 - -
Sewer 213,541 271,141 - -
Solid waste 54,527 114,233 - -
Total business-type activities 5,931,375 5,423,386 - -
Total primary government $§ 49356494 $ 13678298 § 14,093,744 § -

General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes
Sales and use
Franchise taxes
Utility user taxes
Total taxes
Miscellaneous
Transfers
Total general revenues, special items, and transfers
Change in net position
Net position - beginning of year, originally stated
Prior period adjustment
Net position - beginning of year, restated
Net position - end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Activities (Continued)

June 30, 2023

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activifies Total
$ (4,362,314) - $ (4,362,314)
(12,401,161) - (12,401,161)
(6,560,701) - (6,560,701)
(3,993,706) - (3,993,706}
6,846,813 - 6,846,813
(605,394) - (605,394)
(21,076,463) - (21,076,463)
- (625,295) (625,295)
- 57,600 57,600
- 59,706 59,708
- (507,989) (507,989)
$ (21,076,463) $ (507,989) $ (21,584,452)
17,976,303 - 17,976,303
23,993,369 - 23,993,369
2,596,333 - 2,596,333
6,020,774 - 8,020,774
50,586,779 - 50,586,779
2,425,777 100,119 2,525,896
(557,378) - (557,378)
52,455,178 100,119 52,555,297
31,378,715 (407,870) 30,970,845
7,025,544 18,875,293 25,900,837
(1,678,745) - (1,678,745)
5,346,799 18,875,293 24,222,092
$ 36,725,514 $ 18,467,423 $ 55,192,937

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



City of Huntington Park
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

General Fund — As the City's primary operating fund, it accounts for and reports all
financial resources of the City, except those required to be accounted for and reported in
another fund.

HUD Home Program Special Revenue Fund — To account for housing and community
development projects. Financing is provided by federal grants received from Department of
Housing and Community Development Home Grant Program.

Employees’ Retirement Fund — To account for the receipt of property taxes allocated for
pension obligations.

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Fund — This fund is used to account for ARPA
activities and projects.

City Wide Construction in Progress Fund — To account for City’s CIP projects and
activities.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

HUD Home
Program Special Employees'
General Fund Revenue Retirement Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 14,408,712 1,647,376 $ 13,780,887
Receivables
Taxes and intergovenmental 91,841 - 176,885
Acccounts and interest 5,283,225 10,793 74,126
Loans and interest on ioans - 10,072,269 -
Lease 1,680,623 - -
Due from other funds 663,169 - -
Total assets $ 22,127,570 11,730,438 $ 14,031,898
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 1,919,503 - $ 11,761
Accrued liabilities 445,160 - 102
Deposits 31,451 - -
Due to other funds - - -
Deferred revenue 72,876 10,064,269 -
Total liabilities 2,468,990 10,064,269 11,863
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflow on leases 1,463,452 - -
Total Deferred Inflow of Resources 1,463,452 - -
Fund balances:
Restricted - 1,666,169 14,020,035
Assigned 3,100,000 - -
Unassigned 15,095,128 - -
Total fund balances 18,195,128 1,666,169 14,020,035
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 22,127,570 11,730,438 $ 14,031,898

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Balance Sheet (Continued)
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2023

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivables
Taxes and intergovenmentall
Acccounts and interest
LLoans and interest on loans
Lease

Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Deposits

Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflow on leases
Total Deferred Inflow of Resources

Fund balances:
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

American City Wide Nonmajor Total
Rescue Plan Construction in Governmental Governmental
Act Progress Funds Funds
$ 20,350,905 $ - $ 15,169,310 $ 65,357,190
- - 343,508 612,234
- - 3,278,713 8,646,857
- - 161,068 10,233,337
- - - 1,680,623
- - - 663,169
$ 20,350,905 $ - $ 18,952,599 $ 87,193,410
$ 105,368 $ 689,569 $ 1,004,457 $ 3,820,658
- - 11,525 456,787
- - - 31,451
- - 463,169 463,169
20,245,537 - 1,825,419 32,208,101
20,350,905 689,569 3,394,570 36,980,166
. - - 1,463,452
- - - 1,463,452
- - 11,293,232 26,979,436
- - 4,652,005 7,752,005
- (689,569) (387,208) 14,018,351
- (689,569) 15,558,029 48,749,792
$ 20,350,905 $ - $ 18,952,599 $ 87,193,410

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

Total fund balance, governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different
because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and
therefore are not reported in governmnetal funds. Those assets consist of:

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Depreciable assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Interest expenses are recognized when due, and therefore, interest payable is not recorded
in the governmental funds.

Deferred revenue related to long-term loans receivable are reported in governmental funds
but not in the governmental activities

Long-term liabilities were not due and payable in the current period. Therefore, they were
not reported in the Governmental Funds' Balance Sheet.

Compensated absences

Long-term debt

Lease liabilities

Net pension liabilities and related deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not due
and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds.
Net pension liabilities
Pension related deferred outflows of resources
Pension related deferred inflows of resources

Net OPEB liabilities and related deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds.
Net OPEB liabilities
OPERB related deferred oufflows of resources
OPEB related deferred inflows of resources

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of general liability,
workers' compensation and equipment replacement to individual funds. The assets and
fiabilities of the internal service fund are included in governmental activities in the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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48,749,792

25,756,400
57,158,240

(249,490)

10,164,269

(1,255,082)
(10,218,288)
(108,903)

(73,257,476)
28,505,077
(5,616,328)

(25,548,811)
8,913,701
(18,224,739)

(8,042,848)

$

36,725,514



City of Huntington Park

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Other revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services
Community development
Debt Service:
Principal retirement -
Interest and fiscal charges
Capital Outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Transfers out to fiduciary fund
Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning, as previously reported

Prior-period adjustment

Fund balances - beginning, as restated

Fund balances - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

HUD Home

Program Special Employees’
General Fund Revenue Retirement Fund
$ 35,247,545 $ - $ 8,281,053
3,363,980 - -
2,393,979 - 17,849
631,141 19,481 133,481
2,233,043 - -
1,267,882 - -
(98,912) - -
45,038,658 19,481 8,432,383
6,489,478 - 3,020,496
21,037,971 - -
3,998,929 - -
1,813,143 - -
3,411,751 - -
49,496 - 1,950,000
2,649 - 447,323
122,865 - -
36,926,282 - 5,417,819
8,112,376 19,481 3,014,564
(3,489,776) - -
(3,489,776) - -
4,622,600 19,481 3,014,564
13,572,528 1,646,688 11,005,471
13,572,528 1,646,688 11,005,471
$ 18,195,128 $ 1,666,169 $ 14,020,035
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City of Huntington Park

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued)

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Other revenues
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services
Community development
Debt Service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Capital Outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Transfers out to fiduciary fund
Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning, as previously reported
Prior-period adjustment

Fund balances - beginning, as restated
Fund balances - ending

City Wide Nonmajor Total
American Rescue Construction in Governmental Governmental
Plan Act Progress Funds Funds
- $ - $ 7,058,181 50,586,779
- - - 3,363,980
- - 4,005 2,415,923
- - 190,050 974,153
6,591,286 - 5,003,434 13,827,763
- - 232,974 1,500,856
- - 2,498,831 2,399,919
6,591,286 - 14,987,565 75,069,373
3,548,631 - 258,001 13,316,606
- - 275,066 21,313,037
- - 4,311,898 8,310,827
- 88,375 2,209,905 4,111,423
- - 800,220 4,211,971
- - 893,994 2,893,490
- - 109,168 559,140
- 12,887,124 172,596 13,182,585
3,548,631 12,975,499 9,030,848 67,899,079
3,042,655 (12,975,499) 5,956,717 7,170,294
- 12,285,930 327,486 12,613,416
(3,042,655) - (6,080,985) (12,613,416)
- - (557,378) (557,378)
(3,042,655) 12,285,930 (6,310,877) (557,378)
- (689,569) (354,160} 6,612,916
- - 17,590,934 43,815,621
- - (1,678,745) (1,678,745)
- - 15,912,189 42 136,876
- 3 {689,569) $ 15,558,029 $ 48749792

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities and
Changes in Net Position

June 30, 2023

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds: $ 6,612,916

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are different
because:

Acquisition of capital assets was reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

However, in the Government-Wide Statemnet of Activities, the cost of those assets was

allocated over the estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. An exchange of property

is only recorded in the Statement of Activities.
Capital outlay 13,448,735
Depreciation expense (3,751,976)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are
not reported as revenues in the funds. The change in loans and inferest receivable was: 265,981

OPEB expenses were reported in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities, but they did
not require the use of current financial resources. Therefore, the increase in net OPEB
liabilities was not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. 3,147,862

Pension expenses were reported in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities, but they
did not require the use of current financial resources. Therefore, the increase in net
pension liabilities was not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. 11,229,944

The fund financial statements record interest expenditures on the current financial

resources measurement focus whereas the Government-Wide financial statements

recognize interest expense on the accrual basis. The reconciling amount was the change in

accrued interest from the prior year. (46,254)

Long-term compensated absences expense was reported in the Government-Wide

Statement of Activities, but it did not require the use of current financial resources.

Therefore, the decrease in long-term compensated absences was not reported as an

expenditure in the governmental funds. 20,333

Repayment of debt principal was an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduced long-term liabilities in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position. 2,893,490

Internal service funds were used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, fo individual funds. The net income of the internal service funds was
reported with governmental activities. (2,442,316)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 31,378,715

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2023

Enterprise Funds are used to account and report activities for which fees are charged to
external users for goods and/or services.

Enterprise Funds include:

Water Enterprise Fund — To account for the operations of the water utility system.

Sewer Enterprise Fund — To account for the activities of sewer utility services provided to
the residents of the City.

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds include:

Solid Waste Management Fund — To account for the activities of solid waste management
services to the residents of the City.

Internal Service Funds account for financing of goods and services provided by one
department to other departments of the City.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Total current assets
Non-current assets:
Capital Assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable
Total non-current assets
Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred outflows of resources
OPEB related deferred outflows of resources

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Deposits payable
Due to other funds
Compensated absences payable, due in one year
Claims payable, due in one year
Lease liabiliies, due in one year
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Compensated absences, due in more than one year
Claims payable, due in more than one year
Aggregate net pension liabilities
Net OPEB liabilfities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred inflows of resources
OPEB related deferred inflows of resources

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net position

Governmental
Business-Type Activities Activities
Nonmajor
Water Enterprise Sewer Enterprise Fund Internal Senvice
Fund Enterprise Fund (Solid Waste) Total Funds
3 89,962 $ 810,080 $ 1,116,384 $ 2,016,426 $ 1,721,046
1,724,805 116,826 8,935 1,850,566 14,149
1,814,767 926,906 1,125,319 3,866,992 1,735,195
1,796,788 4,328,454 - 6,125,242 -
10,482,439 1,482,822 - 11,865,261 313,163
12,279,227 5,811,276 - 18,090,503 313,163
14,093,994 6,738,182 1,125,319 21,957,495 2,048,358
204,376 1,799 18,521 314,696 128,090
252,437 14,292 16,509 283,238 31,314
546,813 16,091 35,030 597,934 159,404
401,816 9,226 25,573 436,615 99,777
2,71 - - 2,711 3,506
875,714 - 26,854 902,568 -
200,000 - - 200,000 -
9,160 200 1,099 10,459 510
- - - - 3,894,100
1,043 - - 1,943 -
1,491,344 9,426 53,526 1,554,296 3,997 983
36,641 799 4,395 41,835 2,040
- - - - 5,533,924
945,884 22,459 51,930 1,020,273 533,330
723,545 40,964 47,320 811,829 89,750
1,706,070 64,222 103,645 1,873,937 6,159,044
3,197,414 73,648 157,171 3,428,233 10,157,027
75,698 - 4,973 80,671 29,561
516,126 29 221 33,755 579,102 64,022
591,824 29,221 38,728 689,773 93,583
12,279,227 5,811,276 - 18,090,503 313,163
(1,427,658} 840,128 964,450 376,920 (8,356,011)
$ 10,851,569 $ 6,651,404 $ 964,450 $ 18,467,423 $ (8,042,848)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2023

Business-Type Activities

Governmental

Activities

Water

Sewer

Nonmaijor

Enterprise Fund

Internal Service

Enterprise Fund Enterprise Fund (Solid Waste) Total Funds
REVENUES
Charges for senvices $ 5,038,012 $ 271,141 $ 114,233 5,423,386 $ 7,219,166
Miscellaneous operating revenue 65,052 - - 65,052 -
Total operating revenues 5,103,064 271,141 114,233 5,488,438 7,219,166
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 130,887 (1,094) 50,823 180,616 337,718
Contractual services 1,499,124 176,874 - 1,675,998 1,339,845
Purchased water, materials and supplies 3,528,200 - 3,044 3,631,244 729,040
Insurance 61,587 667 660 62,914 7,264,479
Depreciation 443,509 37,094 - 480,603 16,258
Total Operating Expenses 5,663,307 213,541 54,527 5,931,375 9,687,340
Operating income (loss) (560,243) 57,600 59,706 (442,937) (2,468,174)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Interest income 13,304 9,010 12,753 35,067 25,858
Total non-operating revenue 13,304 9,010 12,753 35,067 25,858
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers (546,939) 66,610 72,459 (407,870) (2,442,316)
Change in net position (546,939) 66,610 72,459 (407,870) (2,442,316)
NET POSITION
Beginning of year 11,398,508 6,584,794 891,991 18,875,293 (5,600,532)
End of year $ 10,851,569 $ 6,651,404 $ 964,450 18,467,423 $ (8,042,848)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from tenants, customers and users
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment to other funds
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapitat
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acaquisition of capital assets
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
investments

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Beginning of year
End of year

Business-Type Activities

Governmental
Activities

Nonmajor
Water Sewer Enterprise Fund Internal Service
Enterprise Fund Entergrise Fund (Solid Waste) Total Funds

$ 5,238,404 $ 310,661 $ 129,052 $ 5,673,117 $ 7,205,326
(5,314,753) (234,917) 4,220 (5,545,450} (6,931,898)
(360,777) (4,559) (62,754) (428.090) (419,684)
(437,126) 71,185 70,518 (295,423) (146,256}

200,000 - - 200,000 -
200,000 - - 200,000 -
(764,675) - - (764,675) (277,274)
(764,675) - - (764,675) (277,274)

13,304 9,010 12,753 35,067 . 25858

13,304 8,010 12,753 35,067 25,858
(988,497) 80,195 83,271 (825,031) (397,672)

1,078,459 729,885 1,033,113 2,841,457 2,118,718

$ 89 962 $ 810,080 $ 1,116,384 $ 2,016,426 $ 1,721,046

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2023

Business-Type Activities

Governmental
Activities

Nonmajor
Water Enterprise Sewer Enterprise Fund Internal Service
Fund Enterprise Fund (Solid Waste) Total Funds
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) $ (560,243) 3 57,600 $ 59,706 $ (442,937) $  (2468,174)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation expense 443 509 37,094 - 480,603 16,258
(increase) decrease in
Accounts receivable 135,340 2,426 14,819 152,585 (13,840)
Deferred outflows of resources - pension and OPEB (105,385) 3,628 (7,235) (108,991) (50,408}
Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable (225,842) (20,282) 7,924 (238,200) (29,558}
Accrued payroll (115) (72) (72) (259) 501
Compensated absences payable 381,571 2,716 28,552 412,839 (7,367)
Claims payable - - - - 2,431,024
Aggregate net pension liability - - - - 108,207
Net OPEB liability - - - - 8,550
Deferred inflows of resources - pension and OPEB (505,961) (11,928) (33,176) 1551,063) (141,451)
Total adjustments 123,117 13,585 10,812 147,514 2,321,918
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ (437,126) $ 71,185 $ 70,518 $ (295,423) $ (146,256)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-19-



City of Huntington Park
Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Successor Agency Private-Purpose Trust Fund — To account for the balances and

transactions of the Successor Agency to the Community Development Commission of the
City of Huntington Park.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Fund

June 30, 2023

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and investments
Interest receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accrued liabilities
Bonds payable - due within one year

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences
Bonds payable - due in more than one year

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Held in trust

-21-

Successor Agency
Private - Purpose
Trust Fund

$ 1,196,324
32

1,196,356

40,693
4,078,811

4,119,504

1,073
301,918,449

301,919,522

306,039,026

$ (304,842,670)




City of Huntington Park

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Fund
June 30, 2023

ADDITIONS
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund
Other revenue
Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Personnel expenses
Other expenses
Interest and fiscal charges
Total deductions

Change in net position

NET POSITION
Beginning of year

End of year

-2o.

Successor
Agency Private -
Purpose Trust
Fund

$ 1,124,546
95
1.124.641

62,230
2,451
19,752,613
19.817.294

(18,692,653)

(286,150,017)
$  (304,842,670)
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

1.

REPORTING ENTITY

The City of Huntington Park (the "City") is a community located approximately six and
one-half miles southeast of downtown Los Angeles, California. The City geographically
encompasses approximately three square miles and has an approximate population of
55,000 residents. The City was incorporated as a general law city in 1906.

The City operates under the Council-Manager form of government, with five elected
Council members served by a full-time City Manager and staff. The City provides the
following services:

Public Safety - the City employs police officers and support staff to provide round-
the-clock police services from a central station.

Public Works (Field Services) - The City contracts the construction and
maintenance of its streets, curbs, gutters, and related public property.

Community Services (Parks and Recreation) - The City provides a variety of
programs relating to public parks, street tree maintenance, graffiti removal and
weed abatement on public right-of-way.

Community Development - The City provides review and plan check services to the
public and others. City Departments investigate traffic related issues and other
various intergovernmental project coordination.

In evaluating how to define the City for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The primary criteria for including a potential
component unit within the reporting entity are the governing body's financial
accountability and a financial benefit or burden relationship and whether it is misleading
to exclude. A primary government is financially accountable and shares a financial
benefit or burden relationship if it appoints a voting majority of an organization's
governing body and it is able to impose its will on the organization, or if there is a
potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific
financial burdens on the primary government. A primary government may also be
financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on the primary
government regardless of whether the organization has a separately elected governing
board, a governing board appointed by a higher level of government, or a jointly
appointed board, and there is a potential for the organization to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the primary government.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

1.

REPORTING ENTITY (Continued)

Biended Component Unit

Management determined that the following component units should be blended based
on the criteria above. Although the following are legally separate from the City, they
have been "blended" as though they are part of the City, because the component units’
governing body is substantially the same as the City's and there is a financial benefit
or burden relationship between the City and the component unit. Management of the
City has operational responsibilities for the component units and/or the component
units provide services entirely, or almost entirely, to the City or otherwise exclusively,
or almost exclusively, benefits the City, even though they do not provide services
directly to it.

Included within the City's reporting entity are the Parking Authority of the City of
Huntington Park (the "Parking Authority") and the Huntington Park Public Financing
Authority (the "Finance Authority"). The City Council of the City of Huntington Park acts
as the governing board for each of these entities. In addition, executive management
activities are conducted by the City staff.

Component unit financial statements are not issued for the Parking Authority or the
Finance Authority.

Parking Authority of the City of Huntington Park

The Parking Authority was established on June 6, 1988 by the City for the purpose of
coordinating and financing public parking facilities. The City Council is the Board of
Directors for the Parking Authority.

Huntington Park Public Financing Authority

The Financing Authority was organized on July 5, 1988 by the City, the Parking
Authority and the former Community Development Commission (the "Commission").
The Financing Authority's primary purpose is to provide financing for public capital
improvements to the City, Commission or Parking Authority. City Council members
serve as the Board of Directors of the Financing Authority and have full accountability
of fiscal matters.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Basis of Presentation

The City's financial statement presentation follows accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP") as applicable to
governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is the
accepted standard setting body for governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles.

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its
assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as
appropriate. City resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds
based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlled.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The City's Government-wide Financial Statements include a Statement of Net
Position and a Statement of Activities (changes in net position). These statements
present summaries of Governmental and Business-type Activities for the City.
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